

FOR USE IN CHURCHES
AND MISSIONS

I am a companion of all them that fear thee, and of them that keep thy precepts. Psalm 119:63 (KJV)

## I am a companion of all them that fear thee, and of them that keep thy precepts. Psalm 119:63 (KJV)

#### Compiled by

## **Christ Companion Bible Outreaches Worldwide**

For Use in Churches and Missions.

Published by CCBOW Press PO Box 1970, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria

#### Preface

### Glory be to God! Hallelujah!

It gives us much joy that after many years of search and prayers we finally get this collection of sacred hymns and songs for use by all true worshippers worldwide. It wouldn't have been possible without the help of the Holy Spirit.

The impact of singing spiritual hymns and songs among Christians is invaluable. It has set souls free from sin, sanctified the most filthy heart and set on fire cold heart to ablaze for Christ in the Holy Ghost.

It our great joy that as God is calling men to His vineyard and sending them to preach and teach the gospel around the world, many will find this Christ's **Companion Hymns and Songs** useful in conquering and to conquer. Let us start teaching and admonishing one another in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing with grace in your hearts to the Lord from this book (Colossian 3:16).

It is our earnest prayer that all users of this book would find righteousness, peace, joy in the Holy Ghost as they sing these sacred Hymns and Songs in private and public domains, in missionary fields and mountain top of their endeavours.

# **Table of Contents**

PRIA	SE, WORSHIP AND THANKSGIVING	12	
1	TO GOD BE THE GLORY		
2	GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS		
3	HOW GREAT THOU ART	13	
4	O WORSHIP THE KING		
5	HOLY, HOLY, HOLY		
6 (	DH, FOR A THOUSAND TONGUES TO SING		
7	PRAISE HIM, PRAISE HIM		
8	PRAISE TO THE LORD, THE ALMIGHTY		
9	BE GLAD IN THE LORD AND REJOICE		
10			
11			
12	BLESSED BE THE NAME	20	
INVITATION TO REPENTANCE AND SALVATION			
13	COME BELIEVING	21	
14	WHY DO YOU WAIT?	22	
15	LET JESUS COME INTO YOUR HEART	23	
16	SOFTLY AND TENDERLY JESUS IS CALLING	23	
17	CHRIST RECEIVETH SINFUL MEN	24	
19	HAVE YOU BEEN TO JESUS	25	
20	COME, EVERY SOUL BY SIN OPPRESS	26	
21	LOOK UNTO ME AND BE YE SAVED	27	
22	YE MUST BE BORN AGAIN	28	
23	OH COME TO THE FOUNTAIN OF CLEANSING	28	
24	THERE IS POWER IN THE BLOOD	29	
RESP	ONSE, REPENTANCE & RESTORATION	30	
25	ROCK OF AGES	30	
26	WONDERFUL GRACE OF JESUS	30	
27	GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN	31	

Up^

	28	JUST AS I AM	. 32
	29	OUT OF MY BONDAGE	. 33
	30	I HEAR THY WELCOME VOICE (I AM COMING LORD)	. 34
	31	IN TENDERNESS HE SOUGHT ME	. 35
	32	I WAS A WANDERING SHEEP	. 36
	33 PASS	ME NOT O GENTLE SAVIOUR	. 37
	34	O BACKSLIDER	. 38
A:	SURAN	CE OF SALVATION & TESTIMONY	. 39
	35	SINCE JESUS CAME INTO MY HEART	. 39
	36	I HEARD AN OLD STORY (O VICTORY IN JESUS)	. 40
	37	AND IT CAN BE THAT I SHOULD GAIN	41
	38. MY	HOPE IS BUILT ON NOTHING LESS	. 42
	39 I KNO	DW NOT WHY GOD'S WONDROUS GRACE	. 42
	40	O HAPPY DAY THAT FIXED MY CHOICE	43
	41	WHAT CAN WASH AWAY MY SIN	. 44
	42	WILL YOUR ANCHOR HOLD	. 45
	43	AMAZING GRACE	. 46
	44	FAITH OF OUR FATHERS	
	45	DRAWING NEAR WITH FULL ASSURANCE	. 47
	46	THERE'S NOT A FRIEND LIKE THE LOWLY JESUS	. 48
	47	GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN	. 49
ΑI	DMONIT	ION	. 49
	48	ALL YOUR ANXIETY	. 49
	49	COME UNTO ME	. 50
	50	LEAVE IT THERE	. 51
	51	NEVER GIVE UP	. 52
	52	THEY THAT SOW IN TEARS SHALL REAP IN	
	53	IT'S NOT AN EASY ROAD	. 53
SÆ	ANCTIFIC	CATION & DESIRE AFTER HOLINESS	. 54
	54 MOF	RE HOLINESS GIVE ME	. 54
	55	WHITER THAN SNOW	. 54

5

56	I NEED THEE EVERY HOUR	55
57	NEARER MY GOD TO THEE	5 <del>6</del>
58	SEARCH ME, O GOD	56
59	TAKE TIME TO BE HOLY	58
60	CALLED UNTO HOLINESS	58
61	COME, THOU FOUNT OF EVERY	59
62	ON THE ALTAR NOW I LAY	60
REVIVA	L AND HOLY GHOST BAPTISM	61
63	THERE SHALL BE SHOWERS OF BLESSING	61
64	SEND THE FIRE	62
65	REVIVE US AGAIN	63
66	GIVE ME A DOUBLE PORTION	64
67	COME, HOLY SPIRIT	64
68	BREATHE ON ME	65
69	HOLY GHOST WITH LIGHT DIVINE	66
70	SEAL US O HOLY SPIRIT	66
71	THE HOLY GHOST IS HERE	67
72 PE	ENTECOSTAL POWER	68
73	FALL AFRESH ON ME	69
CONSE	CRATION & COMMITMENT	69
74	MORE LOVE TO THEE O CHRIST	69
75	I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS	70
76	DEEPER, DEEPER IN THE LOVE OF JESUS	71
77	TAKE MY LIFE	71
78	WHERE HE LEADS I'LL GO	72
79	O LOVE THAT WILL NOT LET ME GO	73
80	I SURRENDER ALL	74
81	DRAW ME NEARER	75
82	MY JESUS, I LOVE THEE	75
83	I GAVE MY LIFE FOR THEE	76
84	OLD RUGGED CROSS	77

85	MY SAVIOUR'S LOVE	77
86	CLOSE TO THEE	78
EVANGEL	ISM AND MISSIONS	79
87	RESCUE THE PERISHING	79
88	GO LABOUR ON	80
89	SEEKING THE LOST	81
90	FROM GREENLAND'S ICY MOUNTAINS	81
91	SPEED AWAY! SPEED AWAY ON YOUR MISSION OF LIG 82	iΗΤ
92	JESUS SAVES	83
93	TELL THE WHOLE WIDE WORLD OF JESUS	84
94	GO AND TELL SOMEBODY	85
95	I'LL TELL THE WORLD	85
96 BRIG	GHTEN THE CORNER WHERE YOU'RE	86
97	TO THE WORK	87
98	WIN THEM ONE BY ONE	88
CHRISTIA	N SERVICE AND REWARD	88
99	WHERE HE LEADS ME I WILL FOLLOW	89
100	O JESUS I HAVE PROMISED	89
101	ARISE O YOUTH OF GOD	90
102	I AM READY FOR SERVICE	91
103	WHEN JESUS COMES TO REWARD HIS SERVANTS	92
104	WE ARE NEVER, NEVER WEARY OF THAT GRAND OLD	
SONG	92	
105	LORD SPEAK TO ME THAT I MAY SPEAK	93
106	MUST I GO AN EMPTY HANDED	94
107	WILL THERE BE ANY STAR	94
108	LABOURERS FOR CHRIST, ARISE	95
109	GIVE OF YOUR BEST TO THE MASTER	95
110	THE LAST MILE OF THE WAY	96
111	WORK FOR THE NIGHT IS COMING	97

112	LET OTHERS SEE JESUS IN YOU	98
113	IT PAYS TO SERVE JESUS	99
114	JESUS I MY CROSS HAVE TAKEN	100
115 A	NYWHERE WITH JESUS I CAN SAFELY GO	101
THE BIB	LE/WORD OF GOD	101
116	WONDERFUL WORDS OF LIFE	101
117	HOLY BIBLE, BOOK DIVINE	102
118	LORD THY WORD ABIDETH	103
119	BREAK THOU THE BREAD OF LIFE	103
120	THY WORD IS LAMP TO MY FEET	104
121	JESUS ONLY IS OUR MESSAGE	104
PRAYER	AND VICTORY IN CONFLICT	105
122	ONWARD CHRISTIAN SOLDIERS	106
123	VICTORY AHEAD	106
124	OH BROTHER LIFE'S JOURNEY BEGINNING	107
125	SWEET HOUR OF PRAYER	108
126	VICTORY THROUGH GRACE	109
127	WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS	110
128	PRAYER IS THE SOUL'S SINCERE DESIRE	111
129	TEACH ME LORD TO PRAY	112
130	ARE YOU WEARY (TELL IT TO JESUS)	113
131	FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT	114
132	CHRIST OUR MIGHTY CAPTAIN	114
DIVINE I	HEALING AND DELIVERANCE	115
133	ON THE CROSS CRUCIFIED (THE HEALER)	115
134	I WILL SING THE WONDROUS STORY	116
135	THE GREAT PHYSICIAN	117
136	THOU LORD HAS POWER TO HEAL	118
FAITH, C	DBEDIENCE AND STEADFASTNESS	118
137	OH FOR A FAITH THAT WILL NOT SHRINK	119

138	JESUS WE THY PRAISE WE CLAIM	119
139	FAITH IS THE VICTORY	120
140	STANDING ON THE PROMISES	121
141	CHRISTIAN SEEK NOT YET REPOSE	122
142	STAND UP, STAND UP FOR JESUS	123
143	HOLD THE FORTH	124
144	TRUST AND OBEY	125
145	'TIS SO SWEET TO TRUST IN JESUS	126
146	JUST OBEY	127
147	DARE TO BE DANIEL	127
COMFC	ORT, LOVE AND JOY	128
148	IN TIMES LIKE THIS	128
149	IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL	129
150	OH WEARY PILGRIM, LIFT YOUR HEAD	130
151	COUNT YOUR BLESSING	130
152	PEACE BE STILL	131
154	O CHILD OF GOD, WAIT PATIENTLY	133
RAPTU	RE, CHRIST'S COMING AND HEAVEN	134
155	WHAT IF IT WERE TODAY	134
156	LO HE COMES WITH CLOUDS DESCENDING	135
157	HOW BEAUTIFUL HEAVEN MUST BE	136
158	WHEN WE ALL GET TO HEAVEN	137
159	JERUSALEM ON HIGH	139
160	FACE TO FACE	140
161	BLESSED HOPE THAT IN JESUS IS GIVEN	140
162	WE'LL WORK TILL JESUS COMES	141
163	WHEN THE TRUMPET OF THE LORD SHALL SOUND	142
164	COUNT ME	142
165	THIS WORLD IS NOT MY HOME	143
166	FARTHER ALONG	144
167	THERE'LL BE NO NIGHT IN HEAVEN	145

	168	O THINK OF THE HOME OVER THERE	146
	169	SWEET BY AND BY	147
	170	CHRIST RETURNETH	147
	171	HE IS COMING AGAIN	148
	172 WF	AT A GATHERING	149
W	/ARNING	AN JUDGEMENT	150
	173	HAVE YOU COUNTED THE COST	150
	174 WF	IERE WILL YOU SPEND ETERNITY	150
	175	THERE'S A GREAT DAY COMING	151
	176	CHRISTIAN WALK CAREFULLY	152
	177	YIELD NOT TO TEMTATION	152
CI	HRISTIAI	N MARRIAGE & FAMILY	153
	178	A CHRISTIAN HOME	153
	179	MY HOME IS ON THE ROCK	154
	180	THE FAMILY WHO PRAYS	155
	181	O PERFECT LOVE, ALL HUMAN THOUGHT TRANSCEND 155	ING
	182	OUR THANKS O GOD FOR FATHERS	156
	183	HAPPY THE HOME WHEN GOD IS THERE	156
E	ASTER &	RESURRECTION	157
	184	CHRIST THE LORD IS RISEN TODAY	157
	185	THE STRIFE IS OVER	158
	186	I KNOW THAT MY REDEEMER LIVETH	158
	187	THE DAY OF RESURRECTION	159
	188	CHRIST AROSE	159
	189	ANOTHER YEAR DAWNING	160
	190	GREAT GOD , WE SING THAT MIGHTY HAND	161
SI	JPPLEM	ENTARY HYMNS	162
	191	O HOW I LOVE JESUS	162
	192	HEAVEN CAME DOWN	162

193	I'VE FOUND A FRIEND IN JESUS	163
194	JESUS PAID IT ALL	164
195	REJOICE IN THE LORD (IF GOD BE FOR US)	165
196	REST IN THE LORD FROM HARPS ABOVE	166
197	MY SINS ARE GONE	166
198	I DON'T KNOW ABOUT TOMORROW	167
199	BECAUSE HE LIVES	168
200	A MIGHTY FORTRESS IS OUR GOD	169
201	HIGHER GROUND	170
202	FILL MY CUP, LORD	171
203	I WILL NOT FORGET THEE	171
204	ALL THINGS ARE POSSIBLE	
205	IN CHRIST ALONE	
206	WHERE COULD I GO?	174
207 BRI	NG YOUR VESSELS NOT A FEW	175
208	AT THE CROSS	176
209	SEARCH ME O GOD	177
210	BLESSED ASSURANCE	177
A MIGH	TY FORTRESS IS OUR GOD200	179
A MIGHT	Y FORTRESS IS OUR GOD	189

#### PRIASE, WORSHIP AND THANKSGIVING

#### 1 TO GOD BE THE GLORY

- To God be the glory, great things He has done; So loved He the world that He gave us His Son, Who yielded His life an atonement for sin, And opened the life gate that all may go in.
   Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the earth hear His voice! Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the people rejoice! O come to the Father, through Jesus the Son, And give Him the glory, great things He has done.
- 2. O perfect redemption, the purchase of blood, To every believer the promise of God; The vilest offender who truly believes, That moment from Jesus a pardon receives.
- Great things He has taught us, great things He has done,
   And great our rejoicing through Jesus the Son;
   But purer, and higher, and greater will be
   Our wonder, our transport, when Jesus we see.

#### 2 GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS

Great is Thy faithfulness, O God my Father;
 There is no shadow of turning with Thee;
 Thou changest not, Thy compassions, they fail not;
 As Thou hast been, Thou forever will be.

Great is Thy faithfulness! Great is Thy faithfulness! Morning by morning new mercies I see. All I have needed Thy hand hath provided; Great is Thy faithfulness, Lord, unto me!

- 2. Summer and winter and springtime and harvest, Sun, moon and stars in their courses above Join with all nature in manifold witness To thy great faithfulness, mercy and love.
- 3. Pardon for sin and a peace that endureth
  Thine own dear presence to cheer and to guide;
  Strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow,
  Blessings all mine, with ten thousand beside!

#### 3 HOW GREAT THOU ART

 O Lord my God, When I in awesome wonder Consider all the world Thy Hand hath made, I see the stars; I hear the rolling thunder, Thy pow'r throughout the universe displayed.

> Then sings my soul, My Saviour God, to Thee, How great Thou art! How great Thou art! Then sings my soul, My Saviour God, to Thee, How great Thou art! How great Thou art!

- 2. When through the woods and forest glades I wander I hear the birds Sing sweetly in the trees; When I look down, from lofty mountain grandeur. And hear the brook, and feel the gentle breeze
- 3. And when I think, That God, His Son not sparing; Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in; That on the Cross, My burden gladly bearing, He bled and died to take away my sin.
- 4. When Christ shall come, with shouts of acclamation, And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then I shall bow in humble adoration And there proclaim, "My God, how great Thou art!"

#### 4 O WORSHIP THE KING

- O worship the King, all glorious above,
   O gratefully sing His power and His love;
   Our Shield and Defender, the Ancient of Days,
   Pavilioned in splendor, and girded with praise.
- 2. O tell of His might, O sing of His grace, Whose robe is the light, whose canopy space? His chariots of wrath the deep thunderclouds form, And dark is His path on the wings of the storm.
- 3. The earth with its store of wonders untold, Almighty, Thy power hath founded of old, Hath stablished it fast by a changeless decree, And round it hath cast, like a mantle, the sea.
- 4. Thy bountiful care, what tongue can recite? It breathes in the air; it shines in the light; It streams from the hills; it descends to the plain, And sweetly distils in the dew and the rain.
- 5. Frail children of dust, and feeble as frail, In Thee do we trust, nor find Thee to fail; Thy mercies how tender, how firm to the end, Our Maker, Defender, Redeemer, and Friend.

### 5 HOLY, HOLY, HOLY

- Holy, holy, holy! Lord God Almighty!
   Early in the morning our song shall rise to Thee;
   Holy, holy, holy! Merciful and Mighty!
   God in three Persons blessed Trinity!
- 2. Holy, holy! All the saints adore Thee, Casting down their golden crowns around the glassy sea;

Cherubim and seraphim falling down before Thee, Which wert and art and evermore shalt be?

- 3. Holy, holy! Though the darkness hide Thee, Though the eye of sinful man Thy glory may not see; Only Thou art holy—there is none beside Thee, Perfect in pow'r in love and purity.
- 4. Holy, holy! Lord God Almighty!
  All Thy works shall praise Thy name in earth and sky and sea;

Holy, holy, holy! Merciful and Mighty! God in three Persons blessed Trinity!

#### 6 OH, FOR A THOUSAND TONGUES TO SING

- O for a thousand tongues to sing my great Redeemer's praise,
  - The glories of my God and King, the triumphs of His grace!
- 2. My gracious Master and my God, assist me to proclaim,
  - To spread thro' all the earth abroad the honors of Thy name.
- 3. Jesus! The name that charms our fears, that bids our sorrows cease,
  - 'Tis music in the sinners' ears; 'tis life, and health, and peace.
- 4. He breaks the power of cancelled sin; He sets the prisoner free;
  - His blood can make the foulest clean; His blood availed for me.
- 5. Hear him, ye deaf; His praise, ye dumb, Your loosened tongues employ, ye build, behold your Saviour come;

And leap, ye lame, for joy!

#### 7 PRAISE HIM, PRAISE HIM

- Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus, our blessed Redeemer!
   Sing, O Earth, His wonderful love proclaim!
   Hail Him! Hail Him! Highest archangels in glory;
   Strength and honor give to His holy name!
   Like a shepherd Jesus will guard His children,
   In His arms He carries them all day long:
   O ye saints that dwell on the mountain of Zion,
   Praise Him! Praise Him! Ever in joyful song!
- 2. Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus, our blessed Redeemer!
  For our sins He suffered, and bled and died; He our Rock, our hope of eternal salvation, Hail Him! Hail Him! Jesus the Crucified.
  Loving Saviour, meekly enduring sorrow, Once for us rejected, despised and forsaken, Prince of Glory, ever triumphant now.
- 3. Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus, our blessed Redeemer! Heav'nly portals loud with hosannas ring! Jesus, Saviour, reigneth forever and ever; Crown Him! Crown Him! Prophet and Priest and King!

Death is vanquish'd! Tell it with joy, ye faithful, Where is now thy victory, boasting grave? Jesus lives! No longer are thy portals cheerless, Jesus lives, the mighty and strong to save.

## 8 PRAISE TO THE LORD, THE ALMIGHTY

- Praise to the Lord, the Almighty,
   The King of creation!
   O my soul, praise Him,
   For He is thy health and salvation!
   All ye who hear,
   Now to His temple draw near;
   Praise Him in glad adoration.
- 2. Praise to the Lord, Who over All things so wondrously reigneth, Shelters thee under His wings, Yea, so gently sustaineth! Hast thou not seen how? Thy desires ever have been Granted in what He ordaineth?
- 3. Praise to the Lord, Who hath
  Fearfully, wondrously, made thee;
  Health hath vouchsafed and,
  When heedlessly falling,
  Hath stayed thee.
  What need or grief ever hath failed of relief?
  Wings of His mercy did shade thee.
- 4. Praise to the Lord, Who doth
  Prosper thy work and defend thee;
  Surely His goodness and mercy
  Here daily attend thee.
  Ponder anew what the Almighty can do,
  If with His love He befriends thee.
- 5. Praise to the Lord, Who, when
  Tempests their warfare are waging,
  Who, when the elements madly
  Around thee are raging,
  Biddeth them cease,
  Turneth their fury to peace,

Whirlwinds and waters assuaging.

- 6. Praise to the Lord, Who,
  When darkness of sin is abounding,
  Who, when the godless do triumph,
  All virtue confounding,
  Sheddeth His light,
  Chaseth the horrors of night,
  Saints with His mercy surrounding.
- 7. Praise to the Lord, O let all that is in me adores Him! All that hath life and breath, Come now with praises before Him. Let the Amen sound from His people again, Gladly for aye we adore Him.

#### 9 BE GLAD IN THE LORD AND REJOICE

 Be glad in the Lord, and rejoice, All ye that are upright in heart; And ye that have made Him your choice, Bid sadness and sorrow depart.

> Rejoice, rejoice, Be glad in the Lord and rejoice; Rejoice, rejoice, Be glad in the Lord and rejoice

- Be joyful, for He is the Lord,
   On earth and in Heaven supreme;
   He fashions and rules by His word—
   The 'Mighty' and 'Strong' to redeem.
- 3. What though in the conflict for right your enemies almost prevail? God's armies, just hid from your sight, Are more than the foes which assail.

18 Up^

- 4. Though darkness surround you by day, Your sky by the night be o'ercast, Let nothing your spirit dismay, But trust till the danger is past.
- 5. Be glad in the Lord, and rejoice, His praises proclaiming in song; With harp and with organ and voice The loud hallelujahs prolong!

#### 10 PRAISE THE KING OF GLORY

Praise the King of Glory, He is God alone;
 Praise Him for the wonders He to us hath shown;
 For His promised presence all the pilgrim way,
 For the flaming pillar, and the cloud by day.

Praise Him, shining angels; Strike your harps of gold;

All His hosts adore Him, Who His face beholds. Through His great dominion, while the ages roll, All His works shall praise Him; bless the Lord, my soul!

- 2. Praise Him for redemption, Free to every soul; Praise Him for the Fountain that can make us whole; For His gifts of kindness and His loving care, For the blest assurance that He answers prayer.
- 3. Praise Him for the trials Sent as cords of love; Binding us more closely to the things above; For the faith that conquers, hope that naught can dim, For the land where loved ones gather unto Him.

#### 11 IMMORTAL INVISIBLE GOD ONLY WISE

- Immortal, invisible, God only wise,
   In light inaccessible hid from our eyes,
   Most blessed, most glorious, the Ancient of days,
   Almighty, victorious, thy great name we praise.
- 2. Unresting, unhasting, and silent as light, Nor wanting, nor wasting, thou rulest in might; Thy justice like mountains high soaring above Thy clouds which are fountains of goodness and love.
- 3. To all, life thou givest, to both great and small; In all life thou livest, the true life of all; We blossom and flourish as leaves on the tree, And wither and perish, but naught changeth thee.
- 4. Thou reignest in glory; thou dwellest in light; Thine angels adore thee, all veiling their sight; All laud we would render: Oh, help us to see 'Tis only the splendor of light hideth thee.

#### 12 BLESSED BE THE NAME

 How sweet the name of Jesus sounds, Blessed be the name of the Lord; It soothes my sorrows heal my wounds, Blessed be the name of the Lord;

> Blessed be the name, blessed be the name Blessed be the name of the Lord; Blessed be the name, blessed be the name, Blessed be the name of the Lord.

2. It makes the wounded spirit whole, Blessed be the name of the Lord; 'Tis manna to the hungry soul, Blessed be the name of the Lord.

- 3. It soothes the troubled sinner's breast, Blessed be the name of the Lord; It gives the weary sweetest rest, Blessed be the name of the Lord;
- 4. Then will I tell the sinners round, Blessed be the name of the Lord; What a dear Saviour I have found; Blessed be the name of the Lord.

# INVITATION TO REPENTANCE AND SALVATION

#### 13 COME BELIEVING

Once again the Gospel message
 From the Saviour you have heard;
 Will you heed the invitation?
 Will you turn and seek the Lord?

Come believing! come believing! Come to Jesus! look and live! Come believing! come believing! Come to Jesus! look and live!

- Many summers you have wasted, Ripened harvests you have seen; Winter snows by spring have melted, Yet you linger in your s.
- Jesus for your choice is waiting;
   Tarry not: at once decide!
   While the Spirit now is striving,
   Yield, and seek the Saviour's side.

- Cease of fitness to be thinking;
   Do not longer try to feel;
   It is trusting, and not feeling,
   That will give the Spirit's seal.
- 5. Let your will to God be given, Trust in Christ's atoning blood; Look to Jesus now in Heaven, Rest on His unchanging Word.

#### 14 WHY DO YOU WAIT?

 Why do you wait, dear brother, Oh, why do you tarry so long? Your Saviour is waiting to give you A place in His sanctified throng.

> Why not? Why not? Why not come to Him now? Why not? Why not? Why not come to Him now?

- 2. What do you hope, dear brother, To gain by a further delay? There's no one to save you but Jesus, There's no other way but His way.
- 3. Do you not feel, dear brother? His Spirit now striving within? Oh, why not accept His salvation, And throw off your burden of sin?
- 5. Why do your wait, dear brother?
  The harvest is passing away,
  Your Saviour is longing to bless you,
  There are danger and death in delay.

22

#### 15 LET JESUS COME INTO YOUR HEART

17. If you are tired of the load of your sin, Let Jesus come into your heart; If you desire a new life to begin, Let Jesus come into your heart.

Just now, your doubting give o'er; Just now, reject Him no more; Just now, throw open the door; Let Jesus come into your heart.

- 2. If it's for purity now that you sigh, Let Jesus come into your heart; Fountains for cleansing are flowing nearby, Let Jesus come into your heart.
- 3. If there's a tempest your voice cannot still, Let Jesus come into your heart; If there's a void this world never can fill, Let Jesus come into your heart.
- 4. If you would join the glad songs of the blest, Let Jesus come into your heart; If you would enter the mansions of rest, Let Jesus come into your heart.

# 16 SOFTLY AND TENDERLY JESUS IS CALLING

 Softly and tenderly Jesus is calling, Calling for you and for me; See, on the portals He's waiting and watching, Watching for you and for me.

> Come home, come home, Ye, who are weary, come home; Earnestly, tenderly, Jesus is calling, Calling, O sinner, come home!

- 2. Why should we tarry when Jesus is pleading? Pleading for you and for me? Why should we linger and heed not His mercies, Mercies for you and for me.
- 3. Time is now fleeting, the moments are passing, Passing from you and from me; Shadows are gathering, death's night is coming, Coming for you and for me.
- 4. O for the wonderful love He has promised, Promised for you and for me! Though we have sinned, He has mercy and pardon, Pardon for you and for me.

#### 17 CHRIST RECEIVETH SINFUL MEN

Sinners Jesus will receive;
 Sound this word of grace to all
 Who the heavenly pathways leave,
 All who linger, all who fall.

Sing it o'er and over again; Christ receiv...eth sinful men;... Make the message clear and plain:... Christ receiv...eth sinful men...

- 2 Come, and He will give you rest; Trust Him, for His Word is plain; He will take the sinfulest; Christ receiveth sinful men.
- 3 Now my heart condemns me not, Pure before the law I stand; He who cleansed me from all spot, Satisfied its last demand.
- 4. Christ receiveth sinful men, Even me with all my sin; Purged from every spot and stain, Heaven with Him I enter in.

#### 17 COME YE SINNERS

- 1. Come, ye sinners, poor and needy, Weak and wounded, sick and sore; Jesus ready stands to save you, Full of pity, love, and power; He is able, He is able, He is willing; doubt no more.
- 2. Now, ye needy, come and welcome; God's free bounty glorify;
  True belief and true repentance,
  Every grace that brings you nigh;
  Without money, without money,
  Come to Jesus Christ and buy.
- 3. Let not conscience make you linger, Nor of fitness fondly dream; All the fitness He requireth Is to feel your need of Him: This He gives you, this He gives you; 'Tis the Spirit's glimmering beam.
- 4. Come, ye weary, heavy laden, Bruised and mangled by the fall; If you tarry till you're better, You will never come at all; Not the righteous, not the righteous; Sinners Jesus came to call.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 19 HAVE YOU BEEN TO JESUS

Have you been to Jesus for the cleansing power?
 Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?
 Are you fully trusting in His grace this hour?
 Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

Are you washed in the blood, in the soul cleansing blood of the Lamb? Are your garments spotless? Are they white as snow? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

- 2. Are you walking daily by the Savior's side? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb? Do you rest each moment in the Crucified? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?
- 3. When the Bridegroom cometh will your robes be white? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb? Will your soul be ready for the mansions bright? And be washed in the blood of the Lamb?
- 4. Lay aside the garments that are stained with sin, And be washed in the blood of the Lamb; There's a fountain flowing for the soul unclean, Oh, be washed in the blood of the Lamb!

#### 20 COME, EVERY SOUL BY SIN OPPRESS

 Come, every soul by sin oppressed, There's mercy with the Lord; And he will surely give you rest, By trusting in his Word.

> Only trust him, only trust him, Only trust him now. He will save you, he will save you, He will save you now.

- 2. For Jesus shed his precious blood Rich blessings to bestow; Plunge now into the crimson flood That washes bright as snow.
- 3. Yes, Jesus is the truth the way That leads you into rest; Believe in him without delay, And you are fully blest.

26

- Come then and join this holy band, And on to glory go, To dwell in that celestial land Where joys immortal flow.
- 5. Come, sinners, to the gospel feast; Let every soul be Jesus' guest. Ye need not one be left behind, For God hath bid all humankind.

#### 21 LOOK UNTO ME AND BE YE SAVED

- "Look unto Me, and be ye saved,"
   O hear the blest command,
   Salvation full! salvation free!
   Proclaim thro' ev'ry land.
  - "Look unto Me, and be ye saved, all ye ends of the earth, for I am God, there is none else, Look unto Me, and be ye saved."
- 2. "Look unto Me," upon the cross,
  O weary burdened soul,
  'Twas there on My thy sins were laid,
  Believe and be made whole.
- 3. "Look unto Me," thy risen Lord, In dark temptation's hour, The needful grace I'll freely give, To keep from Satan's pow'r.
- 4. "Look unto Me," and not within, No help is there for thee; For pardon peace and all thy need, Look only unto Me.

#### 22 YE MUST BE BORN AGAIN

A ruler once came to Jesus by night
 To ask Him the way of salvation and light;
 The Master made answer in words true and plain,
 Ye must be born again."

Ye must be born again, Ye must be born again, I verily, verily, say unto thee, Ye must be born again."

- 2. Ye children of men, attend to the Word, So solemnly uttered by Jesus the Lord; And let not this message to you be in vain, Ye must be born again."
- 3. O ye who would enter that glorious rest, And sing with the ransomed the song of the blest, The life everlasting if ye would obtain, Ye must be born again."
- 4. A dear one in Heaven thy heart yearns to see, At the beautiful gate may be watching for thee, Then list to the note of this solemn refrain, Ye must be born again."

# 23 OH COME TO THE FOUNTAIN OF CLEANSING

 Oh, come to the fountain of cleansing, Dear sinner, why longer delay? The Saviour is earnestly pleading, The fountain is open today.

Then come, sinner, come
To the fountain so full and so free;
Be cleansed from your sin,
Be made pure within,
The fountain is open for thee.

- 2. Thy sins though like scarlet or crimson, His love as a river doth flow; .; Oh, plunge in this fountain of cleansing, And thou shalt be whiter than snow.
- 3. A voice from the cross, "It is finished!"
  The fountain for sin opened wide;
  The purchase of life and salvation
  Through Jesus, the Lamb crucified.
- 4. Then come, sinner, come to the fountain And plunge in its soul-cleansing wave; Launch out on the infinite mercy, Of Jesus, the Mighty to save.

#### 24 THERE IS POWER IN THE BLOOD

Would you be free from the burden of sin?
 There's power in the blood, power in the blood;
 Would you o'er evil a victory win?
 There's wonderful power in the blood.

There is power, power, wonder working power In the blood of the Lamb; There is power, power, wonder working power In the precious blood of the Lamb.

- 2. Would you be free from your passion and pride? There's power in the blood, power in the blood; Come for a cleansing to Calvary's tide; There's wonderful power in the blood.
- 3. Would you be whiter, much whiter than snow? There's power in the blood, power in the blood; Sin stains are lost in its life giving flow. There's wonderful power in the blood.
- 4. Would you do service for Jesus your King?
  There's power in the blood, power in the blood;
  Would you live daily His praises to sing?
  There's wonderful power in the blood.

# RESPONSE, REPENTANCE & RESTORATION

#### 25 ROCK OF AGES

- Rock of Ages, cleft for me,
   Let me hide myself in Thee;
   Let the water and the blood,
   From Thy wounded side which flowed,
   Be of sin the double cure,
   Save from wrath and make me pure.
- 2. Could my tears forever flow?
  Could my zeal no languor know,
  These for sin could not atone;
  Thou must save, and Thou alone.
  In my hand no price I bring;
  Simply to Thy cross I cling.
- 3. While I draw this fleeting breath, When my eyes shall close in death, When I rise to worlds unknown, And behold Thee on Thy throne, Rock of Ages, cleft for me, Let me hide myself in Thee.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 26 WONDERFUL GRACE OF JESUS

Wonderful grace of Jesus,
 Greater than all my sin;
 How shall my tongue describe it?
 Where shall its praise begin?
 Taking away my burden,
 Setting my spirit free,
 For the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.

Wonderful the matchless grace of Jesus,
Deeper than the mighty rolling sea;
Higher than the mountain, sparkling like a
fountain,
All sufficient grace for even me;
Broader than the scope of my transgressions,
Greater far than all my sin and shame;
O magnify the precious name of Jesus,
Praise His name!

- 2. Wonderful grace of Jesus,
  Reaching to all the lost,
  By it I have been pardoned,
  Saved to the uttermost;
  Chains have been torn asunder,
  Giving me liberty,
  For the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.
- 3. Wonderful grace of Jesus,
  Reaching the most defiled,
  By its transforming power
  Making me God's dear child,
  Purchasing peace and heaven
  For all eternity—
  And the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.

#### 27 GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN

 Marvellous grace of our loving Lord, Grace that exceeds our sin and our guilt! Yonder on Calvary's mount outpoured— There where the blood of the Lamb was spilt.

> Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that will pardon and cleanse within, Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that is greater than all our sin!

- Sin and despair, like the sea waves cold, Threaten the soul with infinite loss; Grace that is greater—yes, grace untold— Points to the refuge, the mighty cross.
- 3. Dark is the stain that we cannot hide—What can avail to wash it away?
  Look! There is flowing a crimson tide—Whiter than snow you may be today.
- 4. Marvellous, infinite, matchless grace, Freely bestowed on all who believe! You that are longing to see His face, Will you this moment His grace receives?

#### 28 JUST AS I AM

- Just as I am, without one plea, But that Thy blood was shed for me, And that Thou bidd'st me come to Thee, O Lamb of God I come! I come!
- 2. Just as I am, and waiting not
  To rid my soul of one dark blot,
  To Thee, whose blood can cleanse each spot,
  O Lamb of God I come! I come!
- 3. Just as I am, tho' tossed about With many a conflict, many a doubt, Fightings within, and fears without, O Lamb of God I come! I come!
- 4. Just as I am, poor, wretched, blind, Sight, riches, healing of the mind, Yea, all I need, in Thee to find, O Lamb of God I come! I come!
- 5. Just as I am, Thou wilt receive, Wilt welcome, pardon, cleanse, relieve; Because Thy promise I believe, O Lamb of God I come! I come!

- 5. Just as I am, Thy love unknown Hath broken ev'ry barrier down; Now to be Thine, yea Thine alone, O Lamb of God I come! I come!
- 6. Just as I am, of that free love
  The breadth, length, depth, the height to prove,
  Here for a season then above,
  O Lamb of God I come! I come!

#### 29 OUT OF MY BONDAGE

- 1. Out of my bondage, sorrow, and night, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into Thy freedom, gladness, and light, Jesus, I come to Thee; Out of my sickness, into Thy health, Out of my want and into Thy wealth, Out of my sin and into Thyself, Jesus, I come to Thee.
- 2. Out of my shameful failure and loss, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into the glorious gain of Thy cross, Jesus, I come to Thee.
  Out of earth's sorrows into Thy balm, Out of life's storms and into Thy calm, Out of distress to jubilant psalm, Jesus, I come to Thee.
- 3. Out of unrest and arrogant pride, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into Thy blessèd will to abide, Jesus, I come to Thee. Out of myself to dwell in Thy love, Out of despair into raptures above, Upward for aye on wings like a dove, Jesus, I come to Thee.

4. Out of the fear and dread of the tomb, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into the joy and light of Thy throne, Jesus, I come to Thee. Out of the depths of ruin untold, Into the peace of Thy sheltering fold, Ever Thy glorious face to behold, Jesus, I come to Thee.

# 30 I HEAR THY WELCOME VOICE (I AM COMING LORD)

I hear thy welcome voice
 That calls me, Lord, to Thee
 For cleansing in Thy precious blood
 That flowed on Calvary

I am coming Lord! Coming now to Thee Wash me, cleanse me, in the Blood That flowed on Calvary

- Though coming weak and vile
   Thou dost my strength assure
   Thou dost my vileness fully cleanse
   Till spotless all and pure
- 3. 'Tis Jesus calls me on
  To perfect faith and love
  To perfect hope, and peace, and trust
  For earth and heaven above
- 4. 'Tis Jesus who confirms
  The blessed work within
  By adding grace to welcomed grace
  Where reigned the power of sin.
- 5. All hail, atoning blood!All hail, redeeming grace!All hail, the Gift of Christ our Lord,Our Strength and Righteousness.

#### 31 IN TENDERNESS HE SOUGHT ME

 In tenderness He sought me, Weary and sick with sin; And on His shoulders brought me Back to His fold again. While angels in His presence sang until the courts of Heaven rang.

Oh, the love that sought me!
Oh, the blood that bought me!
Oh, the grace that brought me to the fold,
Wondrous grace that brought me to the fold.

- 2. He washed the bleeding sin wounds, And poured in oil and wine; He whispered to assure me, "I've found thee, thou art Mine"; I never heard a sweeter voice; It made my aching heart rejoice!
- 3. He pointed to the nail prints,
  For me His blood was shed,
  A mocking crown so thorny
  Was placed upon His head;
  I wondered what He saw in me,
  To suffer such deep agony.
- 4. I'm sitting in His presence,
  The sunshine of His face,
  While with adoring wonder
  His blessings I retrace.
  It seems as if eternal days
  are far too short to sound His praise.
- 5. So while the hours are passing,
  All now is perfect rest,
  I'm waiting for the morning,
  The brightest and the best,
  When He will call us to His side,
  To be with Him, His spotless bride

#### 32 I WAS A WANDERING SHEEP

- I was a wandering sheep,
   I did not love the fold;
   I did not love my Shepherd's voice,
   I would not be controlled.
   I was a wayward child,
   I did not love my home;
   I did not love my Father's voice,
   I loved afar to roam.
- 2. The Shepherd sought His sheep,
  The Father sought His child;
  They followed me o'er vale and hill,
  O'er deserts waste and wild;
  They found me nigh to death,
  Famished and faint and lone;
  They bound me with the bands of love,
  They saved the wand'ring one.
- 3. They spoke in tender love, They raised my drooping head, They gently closed my bleeding wounds, My fainting soul they fed; They washed my filth away, They made me clean and fair; They brought me to my home in peace, The long sought wanderer.
- 4. Jesus my Shepherd is:
  Twas He that loved my soul;
  Twas He that washed me in His blood,
  Twas He that made me whole.
  Twas He that sought the lost,
  That found the wand'ring sheep,
  Twas He that brought me to the fold,
  Tis He that still doth keep.
- 5. No more a wandering sheep, I love to be controlled;

I love my tender Shepherd's voice, I love the peaceful fold. No more a wayward child, I seek no more to roam; I love my heavenly Father's voice, I love, I love His home!

#### **33 PASS ME NOT O GENTLE SAVIOUR**

 Pass me not, O gentle Saviour, Hear my humble cry; While on others thou art calling, Do not pass me by.

Saviour, Saviour, hear my humble cry; While on others thou art calling, Do not pass me by.

- Let me at thy throne of mercy Find a sweet relief, Kneeling there in deep contrition; Help my unbelief.
- Trusting only in thy merit, Would I seek thy face? Heal my wounded, broken spirit, Save me by thy grace.
- 4. Thou the spring of all my comfort, More than life to me, Whom have I on earth beside thee? Whom in heaven but thee?

#### 34 O BACKSLIDER

 Sad and lonely, weak and weary, Down life's rugged path I roam; Heart is bleeding, soul is weeping, Seeking rest and finding none; Father, once I dearly loved Thee, In the happy days of yore, But of love this world has robbed me, Shall I never love Thee more?

O backslider, there is pardon, Christ will save you from your sin, Fill you yearning heart with gladness, And receive you back again; Come, oh, come, then, to the Saviour, Cast your doubts and fears away, Plunge into the healing fountain, There to save your soul today.

- 2. Here's a withered flow'r and faded,
  Emblem of my lonely heart,
  Once so full of love and duty,
  Now lies crushed by human art;
  Father, once my prayers were answered,
  In the happy days of yore,
  When in faith and love I sought Thee,
  Wilt Thou never hear me more?
- 3. Life's a burden, Lord, without Thee, Peace I nevermore can know, All this world a sea of trouble, All a wilderness of woe; Father, leaving all, I seek Thee, Plead once more to be forgiv'n; Wash away my sins and sorrows, Father, give me hope of heav'n.

# ASSURANCE OF SALVATION & TESTIMONY

#### 35 SINCE JESUS CAME INTO MY HEART

 What a wonderful change in my life has been wrought Since Jesus came into my heart! I have light in my soul for which long I had sought, Since Jesus came into my heart!

> Since Jesus came into my heart, Since Jesus came into my heart, Floods of joy o'er my soul Like the sea billows roll, Since Jesus came into my heart.

- 2. I have ceased from my wandering and going astray, Since Jesus came into my heart!
  And my sins, which were many, are all washed away, Since Jesus came into my heart!
- 3. I'm possessed of a hope that is steadfast and sure, Since Jesus came into my heart! And no dark clouds of doubt now my pathway obscure, Since Jesus came into my heart!
- 4. There's a light in the valley of death now for me, Since Jesus came into my heart!
  And the gates of the City beyond I can see, Since Jesus came into my heart!
- 5. I shall go there to dwell in that City, I know, Since Jesus came into my heart! And I'm happy, so happy, as onward I go, Since Jesus came into my heart!

# 36 I HEARD AN OLD STORY (O VICTORY IN JESUS)

I heard an old, old story,
How a Savior came from glory,
How He gave His life on Calvary
To save a wretch like me;
I heard about His groaning,
Of His precious blood's atoning,
Then I repented of my sins;
And won the victory.

O victory in Jesus, My Savior, forever. He sought me and bought me With His redeeming blood; He loved me ere I knew Him, And all my love is due Him, He plunged me to victory, Beneath the cleansing flood.

- 2. I heard about His healing,
  Of His cleansing power revealing.
  How He made the lame to walk again
  And caused the blind to see;
  And then I cried, "Dear Jesus,
  Come and heal my broken spirit,"
  And somehow Jesus came and brought
  To me the victory.
- 3. I heard about a mansion
  He has built for me in glory.
  And I heard about the streets of gold
  Beyond the crystal sea;
  About the angels singing,
  And the old redemption story,
  And some sweet day I'll sing up there
  The song of victory.

# 37 AND IT CAN BE THAT I SHOULD GAIN

 And can it be that I should gain An interest in the Savior's blood? Died He for me, who caused His pain? For me, who Him to death pursued?

> Amazing love! How can it be? That Thou, my Lord, shouldst die for me?

- 2. He left His Father's throne above, So free, so infinite His grace! Emptied Himself of all but love, And bled for Adam's helpless race! 'Tis mercy all, immense and free, For, O my God, it found out me.
- 3. 'Tis mystery all! Th' Immortal dies! Who can explore His strange design? In vain the firstborn seraph tries To sound the depths of love divine. 'Tis mercy all! let earth adore; Let angel minds inquire no more.
- 4. Long my imprisoned spirit lay
  Fast bound in sin and nature's night.
  Thine eye diffused a quickening ray;
  I woke—the dungeon flamed with light!
  My chains fell off, my heart was free,
  I rose, went forth, and followed Thee.
- 5. No condemnation now I dread; Jesus and all in Him are mine; Alive in Him, my living Head, And clothed in righteousness divine, Bold I approach Th' eternal throne, And claim the crown, through Christ my own.

#### 38. MY HOPE IS BUILT ON NOTHING LESS

My hope is built on nothing less
 Than Jesus' blood and righteousness;
 I dare not trust the sweetest frame,
 But wholly lean on Jesus' name.

On Christ, the solid Rock, I stand; All other ground is sinking sand, All other ground is sinking sand.

- 2. When darkness veils His lovely face, I rest on His unchanging grace; In every high and stormy gale, My anchor holds within the veil.
- 3. His oath, His covenant, His blood Support me in the whelming flood; When all around my soul gives way, He then is all my hope and stay
- 4. When He shall come with trumpet sound, Oh, may I then in Him be found; Dressed in His righteousness alone, Faultless to stand before the throne.

# 39 I KNOW NOT WHY GOD'S WONDROUS GRACE

I know not why God's wondrous grace
 To me he hath made known,
 Nor why, unworthy, Christ in love
 Redeemed me for his own.

But I know whom I have believed, And am persuaded that he is able To keep that which I've committed Unto him against that day.

- I know not how this saving faith To me he did impart, Nor how believing in his word Wrought peace within my heart.
- 3. I know not how the Spirit moves, Convincing us of sin, Revealing Jesus through the word, Creating faith in him.
- 4. I know not when my Lord may come, At night or noonday fair, Nor if I walk the vale with him, Or meet him in the air.

#### 40 O HAPPY DAY THAT FIXED MY CHOICE

 O happy day that fixed my choice On thee, my Savior and my God! Well May this glowing heart rejoice, And tell its raptures all abroad.

> Happy day, happy day, When Jesus washed my sins away! He taught me how to watch and pray, And live rejoicing every day. Happy day, happy day, When Jesus washed my sins away!

- O happy bond that seals my vows
   To him who merits all my love!
   Let cheerful anthems fill his house,
   While to that sacred shrine I move.
- 3. It's done; the great transaction's done! I am the Lord's and he is mine; He drew me and I followed on, Charmed to confess the voice divine.

- 4. Now rest, my long-divided heart, Fixed on this blissful center, rest. Here have I found a nobler part; Here heavenly pleasures fill my breast.
- High heaven, that heard the solemn vow, That vow renewed shall daily hear, Till in life's latest hour I bow And bless in death a bond so dear.

#### 41 WHAT CAN WASH AWAY MY SIN

What can wash away my sin?
 Nothing but the blood of Jesus;
 What can make me whole again?
 Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Oh! Precious is the flow That makes me white as snow; No other fount I know, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

- For my pardon, this I see, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; For my cleansing this my plea, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.
- Nothing can for sin atone, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; Naught of good that I have done, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.
- 4. This is all my hope and peace, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; This is all my righteousness, Nothing but the blood of Jesus

- Now by this I'll overcome—
   Nothing but the blood of Jesus,
   Now by this I'll reach my home—
   Nothing but the blood of Jesus.
- Glory! Glory! This I sing—
   Nothing but the blood of Jesus,
   All my praise for this I bring—
   Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

#### 42 WILL YOUR ANCHOR HOLD

1. Will your anchor hold in the storms of life, When the clouds unfold their wings of strife? When the strong tides lift, and the cables strain, Will your anchor drift or firm remain?

We have an anchor that keeps the soul Steadfast and sure while the billows roll, Fastened to the Rock which cannot move, Grounded firm and deep in the Savior's love.

- 2. It is safely moored, 'twill the storm withstand, For 'tis well secured by the Savior's hand; And the cables passed from His heart to mine, Can defy the blast, through strength divine.
- 3. It will firmly hold in the straits of fear, When the breakers have told the reef is near; Though the tempest rave and the wild winds blow, Not an angry wave shall our bark o'erflow.
- 4. It will surely hold in the floods of death, When the waters cold chill our latest breath; On the rising tide it can never fail, While our hopes abide within the veil.

#### 43 AMAZING GRACE

- Amazing grace! How sweet the sound— That saved a wretch like me! I once was lost but now am found, Was blind but now I see.
- 2. 'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, And grace my fears relieved; How precious did that grace appear? The hour I first believed!
- 3. The Lord has promised good to me, His word my hope secures; He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures.
- 4. Through many dangers, toils and snares I have already come; 'Tis grace hath brought me safe thus far, And grace will lead me home.
- 5. When we've been there ten thousand years, Bright shining as the sun, We've no less days to sing God's praise Than when we'd first begun.

#### 44 FAITH OF OUR FATHERS

- 1. Faith of our fathers, living still
  In spite of dungeon, fire and sword,
  O how our hearts beat high with joy
  Whene'er we hear that glorious word!
  Faith of our fathers! Holy faith!
  We will be true to thee till death!
- 2. Our fathers, chained in prisons dark, Were still in heart and conscience free;

And blest would be their children's fate, If they, like them should die for thee: Faith of our fathers! Holy faith! We will be true to thee till death!

- 3. Faith of our fathers, we will strive
  To win all nations unto thee;
  And through the truth that comes from God
  Mankind shall then indeed be free.
  Faith of our fathers! Holy faith!
  We will be true to thee till death!
- 4. Faith of our fathers, we will love
  Both friend and foe in all our strife,
  And preach thee, too, as love knows how
  By kindly words and virtuous life.
  Faith of our fathers! holy faith!
  We will be true to thee till death!

# 45 DRAWING NEAR WITH FULL ASSURANCE

Drawing near with full assurance;
 Ah, my soul, how can it be?
 How canst thou, condemned and sinful,
 Think of God as near to thee?

Full assurance! I am trusting in a Saviour crucified;
Full assurance! Jesus saved me,
When upon the cross He died.

- 2 He is faithful that has promised; Here my soul has found its rest, And by fully trusting Jesus, With assurances I am blest.
- 3. Sins to be no more remembered,

Full remission in His blood, Made by Him an heir of heaven, Made by Him a child of God.

4. So I come, my sins confessing, Boldly come, without a fear; All my right in Christ possessing, To the Father drawing near.

# 46 THERE'S NOT A FRIEND LIKE THE LOWLY JESUS

 There's not a friend like the lowly Jesus, No, not one! No, not one! None else could heal all our soul's diseases, No, not one! No, not one!

Jesus knows all about our struggles, He will guide till the day is done; There's not a friend like the lowly Jesus, No, not one! No, not one!

- 2. No friend like Him is so high and holy , No, not one! No, not one! And yet no friend is so meek and lowly, No, not one! No, not one!
- 3. There's not an hour that He is not near us, No, not one! No, not one! No night so dark but His love can cheer us, No, not one! No, not one!
- 4. Did ever saint find this Friend forsake him? No, not one! No, not one! Or sinner find that He would not take him? No, not one! No, not one!
- 5. Was ever a gift like the Savior given? No, not one! No, not one!

Will He refuse us a home in heaven? No, not one! No, not one!

#### 47 GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN

 Marvellous grace of our loving Lord, Grace that exceeds our sin and our guilt! Yonder on Calvary's mount outpoured— There where the blood of the Lamb was spilt.

> Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that will pardon and cleanse within, Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that is greater than all our sin!

- Sin and despair, like the sea waves cold, Threaten the soul with infinite loss; Grace that is greater—yes, grace untold— Points to the refuge, the mighty cross.
- 3. Dark is the stain that we cannot hide—What can avail to wash it away?
  Look! there is flowing a crimson tide—Whiter than snow you may be today.
- 4. Marvellous, infinite, matchless grace, Freely bestowed on all who believe! You that are longing to see His face, Will you this moment His grace receive?

# **ADMONITION**

Up^

# 48 ALL YOUR ANXIETY

Is there a heart o'er-bound by sorrow?
 Is there a life weighed down by care?
 Come to the cross--each burden bearing,
 All your anxiety--leave it there.

49

All your anxiety, all your care, Bring to the mercy seat--leave it there; Never a burden He cannot bear, Never a friend like Jesus.

- No other friend so keen to help you, No other friend so quick to hear; No other place to leave your burden, No other one to hear your prayer.
- Come then at once--delay no longer!
   Heed His entreaty kind and sweet;
   You need not fear a disappointment- You shall find peace at the mercy seat.

#### 49 COME UNTO ME

 Hear the blessed Savior calling the oppressed, O ye heavy laden, come to Me and rest.
 Come, no longer tarry, I your load will bear, Bring Me every burden, bring Me every care.

> Come unto Me, I will give you rest; Take My yoke upon you, hear Me and be blessed. I am meek and lowly, come and trust My might. Come, My yoke is easy, and My burden's light.

- Are you disappointed, wandering here and there, Dragging chains of doubt and loaded down with care?
   Do unholy feelings struggle in your breast?
   Bring your case to Jesus—He will give you rest.
- 3. Stumbling on the mountains dark with sin and shame,

Stumbling toward the pit of hell's consuming flame. By the powers of sin deluded and oppressed, Hear the tender Shepherd, Come to Me and rest.

4. Have you by temptation often conquered been, Has a sense of weakness brought distress within? Christ will sanctify you, if you'll claim His best. In the Holy Spirit, He will give you rest.

#### 50 LEAVE IT THERE

1. If the world from you withhold of its silver and its gold,

And you have to get along with meagre fare, Just remember, in His Word, how He feeds the little bird;

Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there.

Leave it there, leave it there, Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there. If you trust and never doubt, He will surely bring you out.

Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there.

2. If your body suffers pain and your health you can't regain, And your soul is almost sinking in despair, Jesus knows the pain you feel, He can save and He can heal;

Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there.

3. When your enemies assail and your heart begins to fail,

Don't forget that God in Heaven answers prayer; He will make a way for you and will lead you safely through.

Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there.

4. When your youthful days are gone and old age is

stealing on,

And your body bends beneath the weight of care; He will never leave you then, He'll go with you to the end.

Take your burden to the Lord and leave it there.

#### 51 NEVER GIVE UP

Never be sad or desponding,
 If thou hast faith to believe.
 Grace, for the duties before thee,
 Ask of thy God and receive.

Never give up, never give up, Never give up to thy sorrows, Jesus will bid them depart. Trust in the Lord, trust in the Lord, Sing when your trials are greatest, Trust in the Lord and take heart.

- 2. What if thy burdens oppress thee; What though thy life may be drear; Look on the side that is brightest, Pray, and thy path will be clear.
- 3. Never be sad or desponding,
  There is a morrow for thee;
  Soon thou shalt dwell in its brightness,
  There with the Lord thou shalt be.
- 4. Never be sad or desponding, Lean on the arm of thy Lord; Dwell in the depths of His mercy, Thou shalt receive thy reward.

#### **52** THEY THAT SOW IN TEARS SHALL REAP IN JOY

1. Though it seems that your prayers have been in vain, Though your faith the world would destroy,

Though your heart should ache till it breaks in two, They that sow in tears shall reap in joy.

They that sow in tears shall reap in joy.

For God is on His throne,

Though you've prayed till it seems that your heart would break,

They that sow in tears shall reap in joy!

- 2. Though the mists of despair cloud the sky above, Do you pray till His hace appears? In your heart do you know that you've touched the throne? They shall reap in joy who sow in tears.
- 3. Does your heart fill with doubt when alone you pray? Does the world your soul annoys?
  Lift your sights! Look beyond! God is standing near!
  They that sow in tears shall reap in joy.

# 53 IT'S NOT AN EASY ROAD

 It's Not An Easy Road, We Are Trav'ling To Heaven, For Many Are The Thorns On The Way; It's Not An Easy Road, But The Saviour Is With Us, His Presence Gives Us Joy Every Day.

> No, No, It's Not An Easy Road No, No; It's Not An Easy Road. But Jesus Walks Beside me And Lightens the Journey and Lightens Every Heavy Load.

2. It's Not An Easy Road There Are Trials And Troubles And Many Are The Dangers We Meet; But Jesus Guards And Keeps So That Nothing Can Harm Us

And Smooth The Rugged Path For Our feet.

3. Tho' I am often footsore and weary from travel, Tho' I am often bowed down with care; A better day is coming when Home in the glory, We'll rest in perfect peace over there.

# SANCTIFICATION & DESIRE AFTER HOLINESS

#### **54 MORE HOLINESS GIVE ME**

- More holiness give me, more strivings within.
   More patience in suffering, more sorrow for sin.
   More faith in my Saviour, more sense of His care.
   More joy in His service, more purpose in prayer.
- 2. More gratitude gives me, more trust in the Lord. More zeal for His glory, more hope in His Word. More tears for His sorrows, more pain at His grief. More meekness in trial, more praise for relief.
  - 2. More purity give me, more strength to o'ercome, More freedom from earth-stains, more longings for home.

More fit for the kingdom, more useful I'd be, More blessèd and holy, more, Savior, like Thee.

#### 55 WHITER THAN SNOW

Lord Jesus, I long to be perfectly whole,
 I want Thee forever to live in my soul;
 Break down every idol, cast out every foe;
 Now wash me, and I shall be whiter than snow.

Whiter than snow; yes, whiter than snow; Now wash me and I shall be whiter than snow.

- 2. Lord Jesus, let nothing unholy remain, Apply Thine own blood and extract every stain; To get this blest cleansing I all things forego; Now wash me, and I shall be whiter than snow.
- 3. Lord Jesus, look down from Thy throne in the skies, And help me to make a complete sacrifice; I give up myself and whatever I know; Now wash me, and I shall be whiter than snow.
- 4. Lord Jesus, for this I most humbly entreat; I wait, blessed Lord, at Thy crucified feet; By faith, for my cleansing I see Thy blood flow; Now wash me, and I shall be whiter than snow.
- 5. Lord Jesus, Thou seest I patiently wait; Come now, and within me a new heart create; To those who have sought Thee Thou never saidst, No; Now wash me, and I shall be whiter than snow.

#### 56 I NEED THEE EVERY HOUR

1. I need Thee ev'ry hour, Most gracious Lord; No tender voice like Thine can peace afford.

> I need Thee, O I need Thee; Ev'ry hour I need Thee! O bless me now, my Savior, I come to Thee.

2. I need Thee ev'ry hour, Stay Thou nearby; Temptations lose their pow'r. When Thou art nigh.

- 3. I need Thee ev'ry hour, in joy or pain; Come quickly, and abide, or life is vain.
- 4 I need Thee ev'ry hour, teach me Thy will, And Thy rich promises in me fulfill.

#### 57 NEARER MY GOD TO THEE

- Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee!
   E'en though it be a cross that raiseth me;
   Still all my song shall be, nearer, my God, to Thee,
   Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee.
- Though like the wanderer, the sun gone down, Darkness be over me, my rest a stone; Yet in my dreams I'd be nearer, my God, to Thee, Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee.
- 3. There let the way appear steps unto heav'n; All that Thou sendest me in mercy giv'n; Angels to beckon me nearer, my God, to Thee, Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee.
- 4. Then, with my waking thoughts bright with Thy praise,
  Out of my stony griefs, Bethel I'll raise;
  So by my woes to be nearer, my God, to Thee,
  Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee.
- Or if on joyful wing, cleaving the sky, Sun, moon, and stars forgot, upward I fly, Still all my song shall be nearer, my God, to Thee, Nearer, my God, to Thee, nearer to Thee.

# 58 SEARCH ME, O GOD

56

- Search me, O God,
   And know my heart today;
   Try me, O Savior,
   Know my thoughts, I pray.
   See if there be
   Some wicked way in me;
   Cleanse me from every sin
   And set me free.
- I praise Thee, Lord,
   For cleansing me from sin;
   Fulfil Thy Word,
   And make me pure within.
   Fill me with fire
   Where once I burned with shame;
   Grant my desire
   To magnify Thy name.
- 3. Lord, take my life,
  And make it wholly Thine;
  Fill my poor heart
  With Thy great love divine.
  Take all my will,
  My passion, self and pride;
  I now surrender, Lord
  In me abide.
- 4. Holy Ghost,
  Revival comes from Thee;
  Send a revival,
  Start the work in me.
  Thy Word declares
  Thou wilt supply our need;
  For blessings now,
  O Lord, I humbly plead.

#### 59 TAKE TIME TO BE HOLY

Take time to be holy, speak oft with thy Lord;
 Abide in Him always, and feed on His Word.
 Make friends of God's children; help those who are weak,

Forgetting in nothing His blessing to seek

- Take time to be holy, the world rushes on;
   Spend much time in secret, with Jesus alone.
   By looking to Jesus, like Him thou shalt be;
   Thy friends in thy conduct His likeness shall see.
- 3. Take time to be holy, let Him be thy Guide; And run not before Him, whatever betides. In joy or in sorrow, still follow the Lord, And, looking to Jesus, still trust in His Word
- 4. Take time to be holy, be calm in thy soul, Each thought and each motive beneath His control. Thus led by His Spirit to fountains of love, Thou soon shalt be fitted for service above.

#### 60 CALLED UNTO HOLINESS

 Called unto holiness, Church of our God Purchased of Jesus, redeemed by His blood Called from the world and its idols to flee Called from the bondage of sin to be free.

'Holiness unto the Lord' is our Watchword and song,

'Holiness unto the Lord' as we're marching along:

Sing...it; shout it, loud and long, 'Holiness unto the Lord', now and for ever.

- 2. 'Called unto holiness,' children of light, Walking with Jesus in garments of white; Raiment unsullied, nor tarnished with sin God's Holy Spirit abiding within.
- 3. Called unto holiness,' praise His dear name, This blessed secret to Faith now made plain, Not our own righteousness, but Christ within, Living and reigning, and saving from sin.
- 4. 'Called unto Holiness,' Glorious thought!
  Up from the wilderness wanderings brought
  Out from the shadows and darkness of night
  Into the Canaan of perfect delight.
- 5. 'Called unto holiness,' Bride of the Lamb, Waiting the Bridegroom's returning again; Lift up your heads, for the day draweth near. When in His beauty the King shall appear.

# 61 COME, THOU FOUNT OF EVERY BLESSING

- Come, Thou Fount of every blessing,
   Tune my heart to sing Thy grace;
   Streams of mercy, never ceasing,
   Call for songs of loudest praise.
   Teach me some melodious sonnet,
   Sung by flaming tongues above.
   Praise the mount! I'm fixed upon it,
   Mount of Thy redeeming love.
- Sorrowing I shall be in spirit,
   Till released from flesh and sin,
   Yet from what I do inherit,
   Here Thy praises I'll begin;

Here I raise my Ebenezer; Here by Thy great help I've come; And I hope, by Thy good pleasure, Safely to arrive at home.

- 3. To grace how great a debtor
  Daily I'm constrained to be!
  Let Thy goodness, like a fetter,
  Bind my wandering heart to Thee.
  Prone to wander, Lord, I feel it,
  Prone to leave the God I love;
  Here's my heart, O take and seal it,
  Seal it for Thy courts above.
- 4. That day when freed from sinning, I shall see Thy lovely face; Clothed then in blood washed linen How I'll sing Thy sovereign grace; Come, my Lord, no longer tarry, Take my ransomed soul away; Send thine angels now to carry Me to realms of endless day.

#### 62 ON THE ALTAR NOW I LAY

- On the altar now I lay,
   For Thy cleansing, Lord, I pray,
   Let the work be done today,
   Wholly to be Thine.
- Send, oh, send the holy fire, Fervent is my heart's desire, I would join the holy choir, Wholly sanctified.

60

- 3. All, yes, all I consecrate, The Refiner's flame I wait, Let me reach that blessed state, Full salvation finds.
- 4. Savior, send the holy fire, Light the consecration pyre, Let the purging be entire, Sanctify my soul.
- 5. Father, faith inspire in me, Precious promises I see,
  Let me touch them, touching Thee,
  Witness peace within.

# REVIVAL AND HOLY GHOST BAPTISM

# 63 THERE SHALL BE SHOWERS OF BLESSING

1. There shall be showers of blessing: This is the promise of love; There shall be seasons refreshing, Sent from the Saviour above.

> Showers of blessing, Showers of blessing we need: Mercy drops round us are falling, But for the showers we plead.

- There shall be showers of blessing, Precious reviving again; Over the hills and the valleys, Sound of abundance of rain.
- 3. There shall be showers of blessing; Send them upon us, O Lord; Grant to us now a refreshing,

Come, and now honour Thy Word.

- 4. There shall be showers of blessing: Oh, that today they might fall, Now as to God we're confessing, Now as on Jesus we call!
- 5. There shall be showers of blessing, If we but trust and obey; There shall be seasons refreshing, If we let God have His way.

#### 64 SEND THE FIRE

- Thou Christ of burning, cleansing flame, Send the fire!
   Thy blood-bought gift today we claim, Send the fire!
   Look down and see this waiting host, Give us the promised Holy Ghost, We want another Pentecost, Send the fire!
- 2. God of Elijah, hear our cry:
  Send the fire!
  To make us fit to live or die,
  Send the fire!
  To burn up every trace of sin,
  To bring the light and glory in,
  The revolution now begin,
  Send the fire!
- 3. 'Tis fire we want, for fire we plead,
  Send the fire!
  The fire will meet our every need,
  Send the fire!
  For strength to ever do the right,
  For grace to conquer in the fight.
  For power to walk the world in white,
  Send the fire!
- 4. To make our weak hearts strong and brave,

62

Send the fire!
To live a dying world to save,
Send the fire!
Oh see us on thy altar lay
Our lives, our all, this very day,
To crown the offering now we pray,
Send the fire!

#### 65 REVIVE US AGAIN

We praise Thee, O God!
 For the Son of Thy love,
 For Jesus Who died,
 And is now gone above.

Hallelujah! Thine the glory. Hallelujah! Amen. Hallelujah! Thine the glory. Revive us again.

- We praise Thee, O God!
   For Thy Spirit of light,
   Who hath shown us our Savior,
   And scattered our night.
- All glory and praise
   To the Lamb that was slain,
   Who hath borne all our sins,
   And hath cleansed every stain.
- All glory and praise
   To the God of all grace,
   Who hast brought us, and sought us,
   And guided our ways.
- Revive us again;Fill each heart with Thy love;May each soul be rekindled

With fire from above.

#### 66 GIVE ME A DOUBLE PORTION

Long ago in days of old, stood a man of God we're told
 As he talked to Elijah that day;
 His request he did repeat, standing at Elijah's feet,
 "A double portion" I can hear him say

Give me, Lord, a double portion, pour Thy Spirit on me,

Thru eyes of faith Thy wondrous works I can see, But I need Thy helping hand, in this troubled, sinful land,

Give me, Lord, a double portion from Thee.

- 2. As Elijah stood that day, to Elisha he did say, "Ask me what I shall do unto thee," And Elisha then replied, walking at Elijah's side, "A double portion, let it fall on me."
- 3. Lord, I always to Thee, pray, just for strength from day to day,But I see there's so much to be done,That I have to kneel anew and this favor ask of you,A double portion -- this fight must be won.

# 67 COME, HOLY SPIRIT

Come, Holy Spirit, come;
 Let Thy bright beams arise;
 Dispel the darkness from our minds,
 And open all our eyes.

- 2. Cheer our desponding hearts, Thou heav'nly Paraclete; Give us to lie with humble hope At our Redeemer's feet.
- 3. Revive our dropping faith; Our doubts and fears remove; And kindle in our breasts the flames Of never dying love.
- 4. Convince us of our sin;
  Then lead to Jesus' blood,
  And to our wond'ring view reveal
  The secret love of God.
- Tis Thine to cleanse the heart, To sanctify the soul, To pour fresh life in every part, And new create the whole.
- 6. Dwell, therefore, in our hearts; Our minds from bondage free; Then we shall know and praise and love The Father, Son, and Thee.

#### 68 BREATHE ON ME

- Breathe on me, Breath of God,
   Fill me with life anew,
   That I may love what thou dost love,
   And do what thou wouldst do.
- 2. Breathe on me, Breath of God, Until my heart is pure, Until with thee I will one will, To do and to endure.
- 3. Breathe on me, Breath of God, Till I am wholly Thine, Till all this earthly part of me

Glows with thy fire divine.

 Breathe on me, Breath of God, So shall I never die? But live with thee the perfect life Of Thine eternity.

#### 69 HOLY GHOST WITH LIGHT DIVINE

- Holy Ghost, with light divine, Shine upon this heart of mine; Chase the shade of night away, Turn my darkness into day.
- Let me see my Savior's face, Let me all His beauties trace; Show those glorious truths to me Which are only known to Thee.
- 3. Holy Ghost, with power divine, Cleanse this guilty heart of mine; Long has sin, without control, Held dominion o'er my soul.
- 4. Holy Ghost, with joy divine, Cheer this saddened heart of mine; Bid my many woes depart, Heal my wounded, bleeding heart.
- Holy Spirit, all divine,
   Dwell within this heart of mine;
   Cast down every idol throne,
   Reign supreme, and reign alone.
- 6. See, to Thee I yield my heart, Shed Thy life through every part; A pure temple I would be, Wholly dedicate to Thee.

# **70 SEAL US O HOLY SPIRIT**

- 1. The Holy Spirit is the seal, The foretaste, earnest, and the pledge. He designates us as God's own and guarantees our heritage.
- 'Twas after we believed in Christ,
   The word of truth, the gospel, heard,
   The Holy Spirit us did seal
   To show that we belong to God.
- This Spirit as the living seal,
   To us God's image now imparts;
   Conforming us unto the Son,
   He stamps His image in our hearts.
- 4. This Spirit also is the pledge,
  Our earnest and our foretaste true.
  He witnesses that we are sons,
  With God's inheritance in view.
- 5. 'Tis by this Spirit God does spread Into our mind, emotion, will; By sealing every inward part, He will our very being fill.
- Oh Lord, we would cooperate
   With all Thy Spirit's inward move;
   That we'd become Thy masterpiece,
   Th' eternal purpose thus to prove.

#### 71 THE HOLY GHOST IS HERE

- The Holy Ghost is here, Where saints in prayer agree, As Jesus' parting Gift is near Each pleading company.
- Not far away is He, To be by prayer brought nigh, But here in present majesty,

67 Up^

As in His courts on high.

- 3. He dwells within our soul,
  An ever welcome Guest;
  He reigns with absolute control,
  As Monarch in the breast.
- 4. Obedient to Thy will,We wait to feel Thy power;O Lord of life, our hopes fulfill,And bless this hallowed hour.

#### **72 PENTECOSTAL POWER**

 Lord, as of old, at Pentecost, Thou didst Thy power display, With cleansing, purifying flame, Descend on us today.

Lord, send the old-time power, the Pentecostal power!

Thy floodgates of blessing, on us throw open wide!

Lord, send the old-time power, the Pentecostal power!

That sinners be converted and Thy Name glorified!

- 2. For mighty works for Thee, prepare And strengthen every heart; Come, take possession of Thine own, And never more depart.
- 3. All self consume, all sin destroy!
  With earnest zeal endue
  Each waiting heart to work for Thee;
  O Lord, our faith renew!

4. Speak, Lord! Before Thy throne we wait, Thy promise we believe, And will not let Thee go until The blessing we receive.

# 73 FALL AFRESH ON ME

- Spirit of the living God, fall afresh on me;
   Spirit of the living God, fall afresh on me.
   Melt me, mold me, fill me, use me.
   Spirit of the living God, fall afresh on me.
- Spirit of the living God, move among us all;
   Make us one in heart and mind, make us one in love:
   Humble, caring, selfless, sharing.
   Spirit of the living God, fill our lives with love.

#### **CONSECRATION & COMMITMENT**

#### 74 MORE LOVE TO THEE O CHRIST

- More love to Thee, O Christ, More love to Thee! Hear Thou the prayer I make On bended knee; This is my earnest plea: More love, O Christ, to Thee, More love to Thee, More love to Thee!
- 2. Once earthly joy I craved, Sought peace and rest; Now Thee alone I seek, Give what is best;

This all my prayer shall be: More love, O Christ, to Thee, More love to Thee, More love to Thee!

3. Then shall my every breath Sing out Your praise;
This be the only song My heart shall raise;
This still my prayer shall be:
More love, O Christ, to Thee,
More love to Thee,
More love to Thee!

#### 75 I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS

- I have decided to follow Jesus;
   I have decided to follow Jesus;
   I have decided to follow Jesus;
   No turning back, no turning back.
- 2. Though I may wonder, I still will follow; Though I may wonder, I still will follow; Though I may wonder, I still will follow; No turning back, no turning back.
- 3. The world behind me, the cross before me; The world behind me, the cross before me; The world behind me, the cross before me; No turning back, no turning back.
- 4. Though none go with me, still I will follow; Though none go with me, still I will follow; Though none go with me, still I will follow; No turning back, no turning back.
- 5. Will you decide now to follow Jesus? Will you decide now to follow Jesus?

70

Will you decide now to follow Jesus; No turning back, no turning back.

# 76 DEEPER, DEEPER IN THE LOVE OF JESUS

 Deeper deeper in the love of Jesus Daily let me go Higher, higher in the school of wisdom More of grace to know

> O deep...er yet I pray And higher every day And wiser blessed Lord In Thy precious Holy word

- Deeper, deeper, blessed Holy Spirit Take me deeper still Till my life is holly spent in Jesus And His perfect will
- Deeper, deeper though it cost hard trails
   Deeper let me go
   Rooted in the holy love of Jesus
   Let me fruitful grow
- Deeper, higher, every day in Jesus
   Till all conflict past,
   Finds me conq'ror, and His own image
   Perfected at last.

# 77 TAKE MY LIFE

- Take my life and let it be Consecrated, Lord, to Thee; Take my moments and my days— Let them flow in ceaseless praise, Let them flow in ceaseless praise.
- 2. Take my hands and let them move

At the impulse of Thy love; Take my feet and let them be Swift and beautiful for Thee, Swift and beautiful for Thee.

- 3. Take my voice and let me sing Always, only, for my King; Take my lips and let them be Filled with messages from Thee, Filled with messages from Thee.
- 4. Take my silver and my gold— Not a mite would I withhold; Take my intellect and use Ev'ry pow'r as Thou shalt choose, Ev'ry pow'r as Thou shalt choose.
- 5. Take my will and make it Thine—
  It shall be no longer mine;
  Take my heart—it is Thine own,
  It shall be Thy royal throne,
  It shall be Thy royal throne.
- 6. Take my love—my Lord, I pour At Thy feet its treasure store; Take myself—and I will be Ever, only, all for Thee, Ever, only, all for Thee.

# 78 WHERE HE LEADS I'LL GO

1. "Take up thy cross and follow me," I heard my Master say;

"I gave My life to ransom thee, Surrender your all today."

Wherever He leads I'll go, Wherever He leads I'll go, I'll follow my Christ who loves me so, Wherever He leads I'll go.

2. He drew me closer to His side, I sought His will to know,

And in that will I now abide, Wherever He leads I'll go.

Wherever He leads I'll go, Wherever He leads I'll go, I'll follow my Christ who loves me so, Wherever He leads I'll go.

3. It may be thru' the shadows dim, or o'er the stormy sea,

I take my cross and follow Him, Wherever He leadeth me.

Wherever He leads I'll go, Wherever He leads I'll go, I'll follow my Christ who loves me so, Wherever He leads I'll go.

4. My heart, my life, my all I bring To Christ who loves me so;

he is my Master, Lord, and King, Wherever He leads I'll go.

Wherever He leads I'll go, Wherever He leads I'll go, I'll follow my Christ who loves me so, Wherever He leads I'll go.

## 79 O LOVE THAT WILL NOT LET ME GO

- O Love that will not let me go,
   I rest my weary soul in Thee;
   I give Thee back the life I owe,
   That in Thine ocean depths its flow
   May richer, fuller be.
- O Light that foll'west all my way, I yield my flick'ring torch to Thee; My heart restores its borrowed ray, That in Thy sunshine's blaze its day May brighter, fairer be.

- O Joy that seekest me through pain,
   I cannot close my heart to Thee;
   I trace the rainbow through the rain,
   And feel the promise is not vain
   That morn shall tearless be.
- 4. O Cross that liftest up my head,
  I dare not ask to fly from Thee;
  I lay in dust life's glory dead,
  And from the ground there blossoms red
  Life that shall endless be.

#### 80 I SURRENDER ALL

 All to Jesus I surrender, All to Him I freely give; I will ever love and trust Him, In His presence daily live.

> I surrender all, I surrender all. All to Thee, my blessed Saviour, I surrender all.

- All to Jesus I surrender, Humbly at His feet I bow, Worldly pleasures all forsaken, Take me, Jesus, take me now.
- 3. All to Jesus I surrender, Make me, Saviour, wholly Thine; May Thy Holy Spirit fill me? May I know Thy pow'r divine?
- 4. All to Jesus I surrender, Lord, I give myself to Thee; Fill me with Thy love and power, Let Thy blessing fall on me.

#### 81 DRAW ME NEARER

 I am Thine, O Lord; I have heard Thy voice, And it told Thy love to me;
 But I long to rise in the arms of faith, And be closer drawn to Thee.

> Draw me nearer, nearer, blessed Lord, To the cross where Thou hast died; Draw me nearer, nearer, nearer, blessed Lord, To Thy precious, bleeding side.

- Consecrate me now to Thy service, Lord, By the pow'r of grace divine; Let my soul look up with a steadfast hope, And my will be lost in Thine.
- 3. O, the pure delight of a single hour That before Thy throne I spend, When I kneel in prayer, and with Thee, my God, I commune as friend with friend!
- 4. There are depths of love that I cannot know Till I cross the narrow sea;
  There are heights of joy that I may not reach Till I rest in peace with Thee.

# 82 MY JESUS, I LOVE THEE

- My Jesus, I love Thee, I know Thou art mine— For Thee all the follies of sin I resign; My gracious Redeemer, my Saviour art Thou: If ever I loved Thee, my Jesus, 'tis now.
- 2. I love Thee because Thou hast first loved me And purchased my pardon on Calvary's tree; I love Thee for wearing the thorns on Thy brow: If ever I loved Thee, my Jesus, 'tis now.

- 3. I'll love Thee in life; I will love Thee in death, And praise Thee as long as Thou lendest me breath; And say when the death-dew lies cold on my brow, "If ever I loved Thee, my Jesus, 'tis now."
- 4. In mansions of glory and endless delight, I'll ever adore Thee in heaven so bright; I'll sing with the glittering crown on my brow, "If ever I loved Thee, my Jesus, 'tis now."

#### 83 I GAVE MY LIFE FOR THEE

- I gave My life for thee, My precious blood I shed,
   That thou might ransomed be, and raised up from the
   dead
   I gave, I gave My life for thee, what hast thou given for
   Me?
   I gave, I gave My life for thee, what hast thou given for
   Me?
- 2. My Father's house of light, My glory circled throne I left for earthly night, for wanderings sad and lone; I left, I left it all for thee, hast thou left aught for Me? I left, I left it all for thee, hast thou left aught for me?
- 3. I suffered much for thee, more than thy tongue can tell,
  Of bitterest agony, to rescue thee from hell.
  I've borne, I've borne it all for thee, what hast thou borne for me?
  I've borne, I've borne it all for thee, what hast thou borne for me?
- 4. And I have brought to thee, down from My home above, Salvation full and free, My pardon and My love; I bring, I bring rich gifts to thee, what hast thou

76

brought to Me? I bring, I bring rich gifts to thee, what hast thou brought to Me?

#### 84 OLD RUGGED CROSS

On a hill far away stood an old rugged cross,
 The emblem of suffering and shame;
 And I love that old cross where the dearest and best
 For a world of lost sinners was slain.

So I'll cherish the old rugged cross, Till my trophies at last I lay down; I will cling to the old rugged cross, And exchange it someday for a crown.

- 2. O that old rugged cross, so despised by the world, Has a wondrous attraction for me; For the dear Lamb of God left his glory above To bear it to dark Calvary.
- 3. In that old rugged cross, stained with blood so divine, A wondrous beauty I see, For 'twas on that old cross Jesus suffered and died, To pardon and sanctify me.
- 4. To that old rugged cross I will ever be true, Its shame and reproach gladly bear; Then he'll call me some day to my home far away, Where His glory forever I'll share.

# 85 MY SAVIOUR'S LOVE

 I stand amazed in the presence Of Jesus the Nazarene, And wonder how He could love me, A sinner, condemned, unclean.

How marvellous! How wonderful! And my song shall ever be: How marvellous! How wonderful Is my Saviour's love for me!

- 2. For me it was in the garden He prayed, "Not My will, but Thine"; He had no tears for His own griefs, But sweat-drops of blood for mine.
- In pity angels beheld Him, And came from the world of light To comfort Him in the sorrows He bore for my soul that night.
- 4. He took my sins and my sorrows, He made them His very own; He bore the burden to Calv'ry, And suffered and died alone.
- When with the ransomed in glory His face I at last shall see, 'Twill be my joy thru the ages To sing of His love for me.

#### 86 CLOSE TO THEE

- 1. Thou my everlasting Portion,
  More than friend or life to me,
  All along my pilgrim journey,
  Saviour let me walk with Thee.
  Close to Thee, close to Thee,
  Close to Thee, close to Thee;
  All along my pilgrim journey,
  Saviour let me walk with Thee.
- 2. Not for ease or worldly pleasure, Not for fame my prayer shall be; Gladly will I toil and suffer,

Only let me walk with Thee. Close to Thee, close to Thee, Close to Thee, close to Thee; Gladly will I toil and suffer, Only let me walk with Thee.

3. Lead me through the vale of shadows, Bear me o'er life's fitful sea; Then the gate of life eternal May I enter, Lord, with Thee? Close to Thee, close to Thee, Close to Thee, then the gate of life eternal May I enter, Lord, with Thee?

#### **EVANGELISM AND MISSIONS**

#### 87 RESCUE THE PERISHING

 Rescue the perishing, care for the dying, Snatch them in pity from sin and the grave; Weep o'er the erring one, lift up the fallen, Tell them of Jesus, the mighty to save.

> Rescue the perishing, Care for the dying; Jesus is merciful, Jesus will save.

- 2. Though they are slighting Him, still He is waiting, Waiting the penitent child to receive; Plead with them earnestly, plead with them gently, He will forgive if they only believe.
- 3. Down in the human heart, crushed by the tempter, Feelings lie buried that grace can restore; Touched by a loving heart, wakened by kindness, Chords that are broken will vibrate once more.

4. Rescue the perishing, duty demands it— Strength for thy labor the Lord will provide; Back to the narrow way patiently win them, Tell the poor wand'rer a Savior has died

#### 88 GO LABOUR ON

- 1. Go, labour on: spend, and be spent, Thy joy to do the Father's will: It is the way the Master went; Should not the servant tread it still?
- 2. Go, labor on! 'tis not for naught Thine earthly loss is heavenly gain; Men heed thee, love thee, praise thee not; The Master praises: what are men?
- 3. Go, labor on! Enough, while here, If He shall praise thee, if He deign The willing heart to mark and cheer: b No toil for Him shall be in vain.
- 4. Go, labor on while it is day:
  The world's dark night is hastening on;
  Speed, speed thy work, cast sloth away;
  It is not thus that souls are won.
- Men die in darkness at thy side,
   Without a hope to cheer the tomb;
   Take up the torch and wave it wide,
   The torch that lights time's thickest gloom.
- Toil on, faint not, keep watch and pray, Be wise the erring soul to win; Go forth into the world's highway, Compel the wanderer to come in.
- 7. Toil on, and in thy toil rejoice! For toil comes rest, for exile home;

Soon shalt thou hear the Bridegroom's voice, The midnight peal, "Behold, I come!"

## 89 SEEKING THE LOST

Will you go and speak to the lost ones here
 To the ones who have gone astray?
 Will you lead them back to the Shepherd's fold
 from their wand'rings in sin's dark way?

Will you seek them now,
Will you seek them now?
Will you show them the way?
Will you show them the way?
Someone may be lost,
That you might lead home,
To that bright land of perfect day.

- 2. Will you go and speak to the sinners blind And who walk in the midnight gloom? Will you bear some light to their darkened mind? Will you tell them their coming doom?
- 3. Will you tell them all if they will believe That their souls will be truly blest? For the Savior said that they shall receive Precious blessings of peace and rest.
- 4. Will you go and tell them the Savior died And provided for them the way? If they fully trust in the Crucified He will pardon their sins today.

## 90 FROM GREENLAND'S ICY MOUNTAINS

 From Greenland's icy mountains, from India's coral strand;

Where Africa's sunny fountains roll down their golden sand:

81

From many an ancient river, from many a palmy plain,

They call us to deliver their land from error's chain.

2. What though the spicy breezes blow soft o'er Ceylon's isle;

Though every prospect pleases, and only man is vile? In vain with lavish kindness the gifts of God are strown:

The heathen in his blindness bows down to wood and stone.

- 3. Shall we, whose souls are lighted with wisdom from on high, Shall we to those benighted the lamp of life deny? Salvation! O salvation! The joyful sound proclaim, Till earth's remotest nation has learned Messiah's Name.
- 4. Waft, waft, ye winds, His story, and you, ye waters, roll

Till, like a sea of glory, it spreads from pole to pole: Till o'er our ransomed nature the Lamb for sinners slain.

Redeemer, King, Creator, in bliss returns to reign.

# 91 SPEED AWAY! SPEED AWAY ON YOUR MISSION OF LIGHT

- Speed away, speed away, on your mission of light,
   To the lands that are lying in darkness and night;
   Tis the Master's command; go ye forth in His Name,
   The wonderful Gospel of Jesus proclaim;
   Take your lives in your hand, to the work while 'tis
   day,
   Speed away, speed away.
- 2. Speed away, speed away with the life giving Word; To the nations that know not the voice of the Lord;

Take the wings of the morning and fly o'er the wave, In the strength of your Master the lost ones to save; He is calling once more, not at moment's delay, Speed away, speed away, speed away.

3. Speed away, speed away with the message of rest, To the souls by the tempter in bondage oppressed; For the Savior has purchased their ransom from sin, And the banquet is ready, O gather them in; To the rescue make haste, there's no time for delay, Speed away, speed away, speed away.

#### 92 JESUS SAVES

- We have heard the joyful sound
   Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
   Spread the tidings all around
   Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
   Bear the news to ev'ry land
   Climb the steeps and cross the waves
   Onward! 'tis our Lord command
   Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
- 2. Waft it on the rolling tide
  Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
  Tell to sinners far and wide
  Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
  Sing, ye island of the sea!
  Echo back, ye ocean caves
  Earth shall keep her jubilee
  Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
- 3. Sing above the battle strife

Jesus saves! Jesus saves! By His death and endless life Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Sing it softly thru the gloom When the heart for mercy craves Sing In triumph o'ver the tomb Jesus saves! Jesus saves!

4. Give the winds a mighty voice Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
Let the nations now rejoice Jesus saves! Jesus saves!
Shout salvation full and free Highest hills and deepest caves This our song of victory Jesus saves! Jesus saves!

# 93 TELL THE WHOLE WIDE WORLD OF JESUS

 Tell the whole wide world of Jesus, Bear the news from shore to shore; Telling sinners of the Savior, Let the light spread more and more.

> Tell the world, the whole wide world, Bear the news from shore to shore; Tell the whole wide world of Jesus, Praise His Name forevermore!

- Send abroad the Gospel heralds, Let them take the blessèd light; Into every land of darkness, Piercing through the shades of night.
- 3. Yes, we'll send the joyful message, Over mountain, over wave;

Telling everywhere of Jesus, And His mighty power to save.

4. While we pray for other nations, Send them help with willing hand, Let us not forget the home fields, Jesus for our native land!

#### 94 GO AND TELL SOMEBODY

1. There once was a blind man, the Lord gave him sight.

He had to tell somebody, he couldn't keep it quiet. For once He's touched you, you're never the same, You gotta tell somebody, you gotta praise His name.

Go and tell somebody what He's done for you. Go and tell somebody what the Lord can do. How He gave you vict'ry, how He's brought you through.

Go and tell somebody what He's done for you.

Now there was a cripple sitting by the road,
 But when he met Jesus he was then made whole.
 I can see him walking, then he starts to run,
 He had to tell somebody what the Lord had done.

## 95 I'LL TELL THE WORLD

 I'll tell the world, that I'm a Christian, I'm not ashamed, His name to bear; I'll tell the world, that I'm a Christian, I'll take Him with me anywhere. I'll tell the world, how Jesus saved me, and how He gave me a life brand new; And I know that if you trust Him, that all He gave me, He'll give to you.

- 2. I'll tell the world, that He's my Saviour, No other one, could love me so; My life, my all is His forever, and where He leads me I will go.
- 3. For when He comes, and life is over, For those who love Him there's more to be; Eyes have never seen the wonders, That He's preparing, for you and me
- 4. Oh, tell the world, that you're a Christian, Be not ashamed, His name to bear; Oh tell the world, that you're a Christian, And take Him with you anywhere.

#### 96 BRIGHTEN THE CORNER WHERE YOU'RE

1. Do not wait until some deed of greatness you may do,

Do not wait to shed your light afar, To the many duties ever near you now be true, Brighten the corner where you are.

Brighten the corner where you are! Brighten the corner where you are! Someone far from harbor you may guide across the bar;

Brighten the corner where you are!

2. Just above are clouded skies that you may help to clear,

Let not narrow self your way debar; Though into one heart alone may fall your song of cheer, Brighten the corner where you are.

3. Here for all your talent you may surely find a need,
Here reflect the bright and Morning Star;
Even from your humble hand the Bread of Life may
feed,
Brighten the corner where you are.

## 97 TO THE WORK

 To the work! To the work! We are servants of God; Let us follow the path that our Master has trod; With the balm of His counsel our strength to renew, Let us do with our might what our hands find to do.

> Toiling on, toiling on, Toiling on, toiling on, Let us hope and trust, Let us watch and pray, And labour till the Master comes.

- 2. To the work! To the work! Let the hungry be fed; To the fountain of life let the weary be led; In the cross and its banner our glory shall be, While we herald the tidings, "Salvation is free!"
- 3. To the work! To the work! There is labor for all; For the kingdom of darkness and error shall fall; And the love of our Father exalted shall be, In the loud swelling chorus, "Salvation is free!"
- 4. To the work! To the work! In the strength of the Lord, And a robe and a crown shall our labor reward, When the home of the faithful our dwelling shall be, And we shout with the ransomed, "Salvation is free!"

Up^

#### 98 WIN THEM ONE BY ONE

 If to Christ our only King Men redeemed we strive to bring, Just one way this may be done— We must win them one by one.

So you bring the one next to you,
And I'll bring the one next to me;
In all kinds of weather, we'll all work together,
And see what can be done.
If you'll bring the one next to you,
And I bring the one next to me,
In no time at all we'll have them all,
So win them, win them, one by one.

- Side by side we stand each day, Saved are we, but lost are they; They will come if we but dare Speak a word backed up by prayer.
- Only cowards dare refuse,
   Dare this gift of God misuse;
   Ere some friend goes to his grave,
   Speak a word his soul to save.
- 4. Not for hope of great reward
  Turn men's hearts unto the Lord;
  Just to see a saved man smile
  Makes the effort well worthwhile.

## CHRISTIAN SERVICE AND REWARD

## 99 WHERE HE LEADS ME I WILL FOLLOW

I can hear my Savior calling,
 I can hear my Savior calling,
 I can hear my Savior calling,
 "Take thy cross and follow, follow Me."

Where He leads me I will follow, Where He leads me I will follow, Where He leads me I will follow; I'll go with Him, with Him, all the way.

- I'll go with Him through the garden,
   I'll go with Him through the garden,
   I'll go with Him through the garden,
   I'll go with Him, with Him all the way.
- 3. I'll go with Him through the judgment, I'll go with Him through the judgment, I'll go with Him through the judgment, I'll go with Him, with Him all the way.
- 4. He will give me grace and glory, He will give me grace and glory, He will give me grace and glory, And go with me, with me all the way.

#### 100 O JESUS I HAVE PROMISED

- O Jesus, I have promised
   To serve Thee to the end;
   Be Thou forever near me,
   My Master and my Friend:
   I shall not fear the battle
   If Thou art by my side,
   Nor wander from the pathway
   If Thou wilt be my guide.
- 2. O let me feel Thee near me, The world is ever near;

I see the sights that dazzle, The tempting sounds I hear: My foes are ever near me, Around me and within; But, Jesus, draw Thou nearer, And shield my soul from sin.

3. O Jesus, Thou hast promised To all who follow Thee? That where Thou art in glory, There shall Thy servant be; And, Jesus, I have promised To serve Thee to the end; Oh give me grace to follow, My Master and my Friend.

#### 101 ARISE O YOUTH OF GOD

Arise, O youth of God!
 Have done lesser things;
 Give heart and soul
 and mind and strength
 To serve the King of kings.

Arise, arise, The Master calls for thee; Arise, arise, O youth of God, March on to the victory!

- 2. Arise, O youth of God!
  His kingdom tarries long;
  Bring in the day of joy and peace,
  And end the night of wrong.
- 3. Arise, O youth of God! The church for you doth wait; Her strength shall

make your spirit strong; Her service make you great.

4. Lift high the cross of Christ!
Tread where His feet have trod;
Be loyal to the King of kings;
March on, O youth of God!

#### 102 I AM READY FOR SERVICE

 Listen to the Master's pleading, There is urgent work for all; Heed the Spirit's interceding, Give this answer to the call:

I am ready for service for Thee, dear Lord, Here am I, send me, I am willing to be what you'd have me be, I will go where you want me to go I am ready for service for Thee, dear Lord, Here am I, send me, Though the pathway seems dark For Thee I'll do or die, I am ready for service, Lord.

- There's a voice to you now calling, Will you heed the earnest word? On the ear 'tis gently falling, Give this answer to your Lord.
- 3. Many souls in sin are dying; Haste to help them while you may, For the time is swiftly flying, Will you now to Jesus say?

# 103 WHEN JESUS COMES TO REWARD HIS SERVANTS

1. When Jesus comes to reward His servants, Whether it be noon or night, Faithful to Him will He find us watching, With our lamps all trimmed and bright?

> O Can we say we are ready, brother? Ready for the soul's bright home? Say, will He find you and me still watching, Waiting, waiting when the Lord shall come?

- 2. If, at the dawn of the early morning, He shall call us one by one, When to the Lord we restore our talents, Will He answer thee—"Well done"?
- 3. Have we been true to the trust He left us? Do we seek to do our best? If in our hearts there is naught condemns us, We shall have a glorious rest.
- 4. Blessèd are those whom the Lord finds watching, In His glory they shall share; If He shall come at the dawn or midnight, Will He find us watching there?

# 104 WE ARE NEVER, NEVER WEARY OF THAT GRAND OLD SONG

 We are never; never weary of the grand old song; Glory to God, hallelujah!
 We can sing it loud as ever, with our faith more strong:

Glory to God, hallelujah!

O, the children of the Lord Have a right to shout and sing, For the way is growing bright, And our souls are on the wing;

We are going by and by to the palace of a King! Glory to God, hallelujah!

- 2. We are lost amid the rapture of redeeming love Glory to God, hallelujah! We are rising on its pinions to the hills above: Glory to God, hallelujah!
- 3. We are going to a palace that is built of gold; Glory to God, hallelujah! Where the King in all His splendor we shall soon behold Glory to God, hallelujah!
- 4. There we'll shout redeeming mercy in a glad, new song; Glory to God, hallelujah! There we'll sing the praise of Jesus with the blood washed throng; Glory to God, hallelujah!

#### 105 LORD SPEAK TO ME THAT I MAY SPEAK

- Lord, speak to me, that I may speak
  In living echoes of Thy tone;
  As Thou hast sought, so let me seek
  Thy erring children lost and lone.
- 2. O teach me, Lord, that I may teach
  The precious things Thou dost impart;
  And wing my words, that they may reach
  The hidden depths of many a heart.
- 3. O fill me with Thy fullness, Lord, Until my very heart o'erflow In kindling thought and glowing word Thy love to tell, Thy praise to show.
- 4. O use me, Lord, use even me,

Just as Thou wilt and when and where; Until Thy blessed face I see, Thy rest, Thy joy, Thy glory share.

#### 106 MUST I GO AN EMPTY HANDED

- "Must I go, and empty handed,"
   Thus my dear Redeemer meet?
   Not one day of service give Him,
   Lay no trophy at His feet?
   "Must I go, and empty handed?"
   Must I meet my Savior so?
   Not one soul with which to greet Him,
   Must I empty handed go?
- Not at death I shrink or falter,
  For my Savior saves me now;
  But to meet Him empty handed,
  Thought of that now clouds my brow.
- 3. O the years in sinning wasted, Could I but recall them now, I would give them to my Savior, To His will I'd gladly bow.
- 4. O ye saints, arouse, be earnest, Up and work while yet 'tis day; Ere the night of death o'ertake thee, Strived for souls while still you may.

# 107 WILL THERE BE ANY STAR

I am thinking today of that beautiful land
 I shall reach when the sun goeth down
 When thro' wonderful grace by my Saviour I stand
 Will there be any star in my crown

Will there be any stars, any stars in my crown, When at evening the sun goeth down

When I wake with the blest In the mansions of rest Will there be any stars in my crown

- In the strength of the Lord let me labour and pray Let me watch as a winner of souls That bright stars may be mine in the glorious day When His praise like the sea billows roll.
- 3. O what joy will it be when His face I behold Living Gems at His feet to lay down It would sweeten my bliss in the city of Gold Should there be any stars in my crown?

#### 108 LABOURERS FOR CHRIST, ARISE

- Labourers of Christ, arise, And gird you for the toil; The dew of promise from the skies Already cheers the soil.
- Go where the sick recline, Where mourning hearts deplore; And where the sons of sorrow pine, Dispense your hallowed lore.
- Be faith, which looks above,
   With pray'r, your constant guest,
   And wrap the Savior's changeless love
   A mantle round your breast.
- So shall you share the wealth
   That earth may ne'er despoil,
   And the blest gospel's saving health
   Repay your arduous toil.

## 109 GIVE OF YOUR BEST TO THE MASTER

1. Give of your best to the Master,

Give of the strength of your youth;
Throw your soul's fresh, glowing ardor
Into the battle for truth.

Jesus has set the example—
Dauntless was He, young and brave;
Give Him your loyal devotion,
Give Him the best that you have.

Give of your best to the Master;
Give of the strength of your youth;
Clad in salvation's full armor,
Join in the battle for truth

- Give of your best to the Master,
   Give Him first place in your heart;
   Give Him first place in your service;
   Consecrate every part.
   Give, and to you shall be given—
   God His beloved Son gave;
   Gratefully seeking to serve Him,
   Give Him the best that you have.
- 3. Give of your best to the Master,
  Naught else is worthy His love;
  He gave Himself for your ransom,
  Gave up His glory above;
  Laid down His life without murmur,
  You from sin's ruin to save;
  Give Him your heart's adoration,
  Give Him the best that you have.

#### 110 THE LAST MILE OF THE WAY

If I walk in the pathway of duty
 If I work at the close of the day
 I shall see the great King in His beauty
 When I have gone in the last mile of the way

When I've gone the last mile of the way

I will rest at the close of the day And I know there are joys that await me When I've gone the last mile of the way

- 2. If for Christ I proclaim the glad story If I seek for His sheep gone astray I am sure He will show me His glory When I've gone the last mile of the way
- 3. Here the dearest of ties we must sever Tears of sorrow are seen ev'ry day But no sickness, no sighing forever When I've gone the last mile of the way
- 4. And if here I have earnestly striven
  And have tried all His will to obey
  'Twill enhance all the rapture of heaven
  When I have gone the last mile of the way

#### 111 WORK FOR THE NIGHT IS COMING

- Work, for the night is coming,
   Work through the morning hours;
   Work while the dew is sparkling,
   Work 'mid springing flowers;
   Work when the day grows brighter,
   Work in the glowing sun;
   Work, for the night is coming,
   When man's work is done.
- 2. Work, for the night is coming, Work through the sunny noon; Fill brightest hours with labor, Rest comes sure and soon. Give every flying minute, Something to keep in store; Work, for the night is coming,

When man works no more.

3. Work, for the night is coming,
Under the sunset skies;
While their bright tints are glowing,
Work, for daylight flies.
Work till the last beam fadeth,
Fadeth to shine no more;
Work, while the night is darkening,
When man's work is o'er

#### 112 LET OTHERS SEE JESUS IN YOU

 While passing thro' this world of sin, and others your life shall view, Be clean and pure without, within; Let others see Jesus in you.

> Let others see Jesus in you, Let others see Jesus in you. Keep telling the story, be faithful and true; Let others see Jesus in you.

- 2. Your life's a book before their eyes, They're reading it thro' and thro' Say, does it point them to the skis, Do others see Jesus in you?
- 3. What joy 'twill be at set of sun In mansions beyond the blue, To find some souls that you have won Let others see Jesus in you.
- 4. Then live for Christ both day and night, Be faithful, be brave and true, and lead the lost to life and Christ. Let others see Jesus in you.

#### 113 IT PAYS TO SERVE JESUS

It pays to serve Jesus, I speak from my heart,
He'll always be with us, if we do our part
There's naught in this wide world can pleasure
afford;

There's pages and contentment in serving the Lord.

There's peace and contentment in serving the Lord.

I love Him far better than in days of yore I'll serve Him more truly than ever before, I'll do as He bids me, whatever the cost, I'll be a true soldier, I'll die at my post.

- And oft when I'm tempted to turn from the track,
   I think of my Saviour, my mind wanders back
   To the place where they nailed Him on Calvary's tree.
   I heard a voice saying, "I suffered for thee."
- There's a place that remembrance still brings back to me,
   'Twas where I found pardon- 'twas Heaven to me;
   There Jesus spoke sweetly to my weary soul,
   My sins were forgiven, He made my heart whole.
- 4. How rich is the blessing the world cannot give, I'm satisfied fully for Jesus to live;
  Though friends may forsake me and trial arise, I am trusting Jesus, His love never dies.
  - 5. Will you have this blessing that Jesus bestows, A free full salvation from sin's bitter throes? O come to the Saviour, to Calvary flee, The fountain is opened, is flowing for thee.

#### 114 JESUS I MY CROSS HAVE TAKEN

- Jesus, I my cross have taken,
   All to leave and follow Thee;
   Destitute, despised, forsaken,
   Thou, from hence, my all shalt be.
   Perish every fond ambition,
   All I've sought or hoped or known;
   Yet how rich is my condition:
   God and heaven are still my own!
- 2. Let the world despise and leave me;
  They have left my Savior, too.
  Human hearts and looks deceive me;
  Thou art not, like man, untrue.
  And, while Thou shalt smile upon me,
  God of wisdom, love, and might,
  Foes may hate, and friends may shun me;
  Show Thy face, and all is bright.
- 3. Man may trouble and distress me, 'Twill but drive me to Thy breast; Life with trials hard may press me; Heaven will bring me sweeter rest. O 'tis not in grief to harm me While Thy love is left to me; O 'twere not in joy to charm me, Were that joy unmixed with Thee.
- 4. Haste thee on from grace to glory, Armed by faith and winged by prayer; Heaven's eternal day's before thee, God's own hand shall guide thee there. Soon shall close thy earthly mission;

100 Up^

Swift shall pass thy pilgrim days; Hope shall change to glad fruition, Faith to sight, and prayer to praise.

# 115 ANYWHERE WITH JESUS I CAN SAFELY GO

Anywhere with Jesus I can safely go,
 Anywhere He leads me in this world below;
 Anywhere without Him dearest joys would fade;
 Anywhere with Jesus I am not afraid.

Anywhere, anywhere! Fear I cannot know; Anywhere with Jesus I can safely go.

- 2. Anywhere with Jesus I am not alone; Other friends may fail me, He is still my own; Though His hand may lead me over drearest ways, Anywhere with Jesus is a house of praise.
- 3. Anywhere with Jesus, over land and sea, Telling souls in darkness of salvation free; Ready as He summons me to go or stay, Anywhere with Jesus when He points the way.
- 4. Anywhere with Jesus I can go to sleep,
  When the darkening shadows round about me creep,
  Knowing I shall waken nevermore to roam;
  Anywhere with Jesus will be home, sweet home.

## THE BIBLE/WORD OF GOD

#### 116 WONDERFUL WORDS OF LIFE

 Sing them over again to me, Wonderful words of Life.

Let me more of their beauty see, Wonderful words of Life. Words of life and beauty, teach me faith and duty, Beautiful words, wonderful words, Wonderful words of Life. Wonderful words of Life.

 Christ the blessed One gives to all, Wonderful words of Life.
 Sinner, listen to the loving call, Wonderful words of Life.
 All so freely given, wooing us to Heaven, Beautiful words, wonderful words, Wonderful words of Life.
 Wonderful words of Life.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 117 HOLY BIBLE, BOOK DIVINE

- Holy Bible, book divine,
   Precious treasure, thou art mine;
   Mine to tell me whence I came;
   Mine to teach me what I am.
- Mine to chide me when I rove;
   Mine to show a Saviour's love;
   Mine thou art to guide and guard;
   Mine to punish or reward.
- Mine to comfort in distress, Sufferings in this wilderness; Mine to show, by living faith, Man can triumph over death.
- Mine to tell of joys to come, And the rebel sinner's doom; O thou Holy Book divine, Precious treasure, thou art mine.

#### 118 LORD THY WORD ABIDETH

- Lord, Thy Word abideth, And our footsteps guideth; Who its truth believeth Light and joy receiveth.
- When our foes are near us, Then Thy Word doth cheer us, Word of consolation, Message of salvation.
- 3. When the storms are o'er us, And dark clouds before us, Then its light directeth, And our way protecteth.
- 4. Who can tell the pleasure, Who recount the treasure, By Thy Word imparted To the simple hearted?
- 5. Word of mercy, giving Succor to the living; Word of life, supplying Comfort to the dying!
- 6. That we, discerning,
  Its most holy learning,
  Lord, may love and fear Thee,
  Evermore be near Thee!

## 119 BREAK THOU THE BREAD OF LIFE

 Break Thou the bread of life, Dear Lord, to me, As Thou didst break the loaves Beside the sea;

103

Beyond the sacred page I seek Thee, Lord; My spirit pants for Thee, O living Word!

Bless Thou the truth, dear Lord,
 To me, to me,
 As Thou didst bless the bread
 By Galilee;
 Then shall all bondage cease,
 All fetters fall;
 And I shall find my peace,
 My all-in-all.

120 THY WORD IS LAMP TO MY FEET

 Thy Word is a lamp to my feet, O Lord, Thy Word is a light to my way; It shines in my soul like a star by night, And comforts and cheers me by day.

> O wonderful, wonderful Word, My treasure, my hope, and my stay; Each promise recorded delights my soul, And brightens each step of my way.

- 2. Thy Word is a lamp to my feet, O Lord, And, trusting in Thee as my all, Whatever of evil may cross my path, I never, no, never can fall.
- 3. Thy Word is a lamp to my feet, O Lord, And oh, when Thy glory I see, For all the rich blessings its truth has brought, The praises will I give unto Thee

#### 121 JESUS ONLY IS OUR MESSAGE

104 Up^

 Jesus only is our message, Jesus all our theme shall be; We will lift up Jesus ever, Jesus only will we see.

> Jesus only, Jesus ever, Jesus all in all we sing, Savior, Sanctifier, and Healer, Glorious Lord and coming King.

- Jesus only is our Savior, All our guilt He bore away, All our righteousness He gives us, All our strength from day to day.
- 3. Jesus is our Sanctifier, Cleansing us from self and sin, And with all His Spirit's fullness, Filling all our hearts within.
- 4. Jesus only is our Healer, All our sicknesses He bare, And His risen life and fullness, All His members still may share.
- Jesus only is our Power,
   He the Gift of Pentecost,
   Jesus, breathe Thy pow'r upon us,
   Fill us with the Holy Ghost.
- And for Jesus we are waiting, List'ning for the advent call; But 'twill still be Jesus only, Jesus ever, all in all.

## PRAYER AND VICTORY IN CONFLICT

105 Up^

#### 122 ONWARD CHRISTIAN SOLDIERS

 Onward, Christian soldiers, marching as to war, With the cross of Jesus going on before. Christ, the royal Master, leads against the foe; Forward into battle see His banners go!

Onward, Christian soldiers, marching as to war, With the cross of Jesus going on before.

- 2. At the sign of triumph Satan's host doth flee; On then, Christian soldiers, on to victory! Hell's foundations quiver at the shout of praise; Brothers lift your voices, loud your anthems raise.
- 3. Like a mighty army moves the church of God; Brothers, we are treading where the saints have trod. We are not divided, all one body we, One in hope and doctrine, one in charity.
- 4. Crowns and thrones may perish, kingdoms rise and wane, But the church of Jesus constant will remain. Gates of hell can never 'gainst that church prevail; We have Christ's own promise, and that cannot fail.
- 5. Onward then, ye people, join our happy throng, Blend with ours your voices in the triumph song. Glory, laud, and honor unto Christ the King, This through countless ages men and angels sing.

# 123 VICTORY AHEAD

1. When the hosts of Israel led by God,

Round the walls of Jericho softly trod, Trusting in the Lord, They felt the conqueror's tread, By faith they saw the victory ahead.

Victory ahead, victory ahead, Through the blood of Jesus, victory ahead. Trusting in the Lord, I hear the conqueror's tread, By faith I see the victory ahead.

- 2. David with a shepherd's sling and five stones, Met the giant on the field all alone, Trusting in the Lord, he knew what God had said, By faith he saw the victory ahead.
- Daniel prayed unto the Lord thrice each day, Then unto the lion's den led the way, Trusting in the Lord, he did not fear or dread, By faith he saw the victory ahead.
- 4. Often with the carnal mind I was tried, Asking for deliverance oft I cried, Trusting in the Lord, I reckoned I was dead, By faith I see the victory ahead.
- 5. When like those who've gone before to that land, By death's river cold and dark I shall stand. Trusting in the Lord, I will not fear or dread, By faith I see the victory ahead.

# 124 OH BROTHER LIFE'S JOURNEY BEGINNING

107

Up^

Brother, life's journey beginning,
With courage and firmness arise!
Look well to the course thou art choosing;
Be earnest, be watchful, and wise!
Remember—two paths are before thee,
And both thy attention invite;
But one leadeth on to destruction,
The other to joy and delight.

God help you to follow His banner, And serve Him wherever you go; And when you are tempted, my brother, God give you the grace to say "No!"

- 2. Brother, yield not to the tempter, No matter what others may do; Stand firm in the strength of the Master, Be loyal, be faithful, and true! Each trial will make you the stronger, If you, in the name of the Lord, Fight manfully under your Leader, Obeying the voice of His Word.
- 3. Brother, the Savior is calling!
  Beware of the danger of sin;
  Resist not the voice of the Spirit,
  That whispers so gently within.
  God calls you to enter His service—
  To live for Him here, day by day;
  And share by and by in the glory
  That never shall vanish away.

## 125 SWEET HOUR OF PRAYER

1. Sweet hour of prayer! Sweet hour of prayer! That calls me from a world of care,

And bids me at my Father's throne Make all my wants and wishes known. In seasons of distress and grief, My soul has often found relief, And oft escaped the tempter's snare, By thy return, sweet hour of prayer!

- 2. Sweet hour of prayer! Sweet hour of prayer! The joys I feel, the bliss I share, Of those whose anxious spirits burn With strong desires for thy return! With such I hasten to the place Where God my Saviour shows His face, And gladly take my station there, And wait for thee, sweet hour of prayer!
- 3. Sweet hour of prayer! Sweet hour of prayer!
  Thy wings shall my petition bear
  To Him whose truth and faithfulness
  Engage the waiting soul to bless.
  And since He bids me seek His face,
  Believe His Word and trust His grace,
  I'll cast on Him my every care,
  And wait for thee, sweet hour of prayer!
- 4. Sweet hour of prayer! Sweet hour of prayer! May I thy consolation share,
  Till, from Mount Pisgah's lofty height,
  I view my home and take my flight.
  This robe of flesh I'll drop, and rise
  To seize the everlasting prize,
  And shout, while passing through the air,
  "Farewell, farewell, sweet hour of prayer!"

#### 126 VICTORY THROUGH GRACE

1. Conquering now and still to conquer, Rideth a King in His might,

Leading the host of all the faithful Into the midst of the fight; See them with courage advancing, Clad in their brilliant array, Shouting the name of their Leader, Hear them exultingly say:

Not to the strong is the battle, Not to the swift is the race, Yet to the true and the faithful Vict'ry is promised thro' grace.

- Conquering now and still to conquer,
   Who is this wonderful King?
   Whence are the armies which He leadeth?
   While of His glory they sing?
   He is our Lord and Redeemer,
   Savior and Monarch divine;
   They are the stars that forever
   Bright in His Kingdom will shine.
- 3. Conquering now and still to conquer,
  Jesus, Thou Ruler of all,
  Thrones and their scepters all shall perish,
  Crowns and their splendor shall fall,
  Yet shall the armies Thou leadest,
  Faithful and true to the last,
  Find in Thy mansions eternal Rest,
  When their warfare is past.

### 127 WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS

 What a Friend we have in Jesus, All our sins and griefs to bear! What a privilege to carry

Everything to God in prayer! O what peace we often forfeit, O what needless pain we bear, All because we do not carry Everything to God in prayer!

- 2. Have we trials and temptations? Is there trouble anywhere?
  We should never be discouraged, Take it to the Lord in prayer.
  Can we find a friend so faithful Who will all our sorrows share?
  Jesus knows our every weakness, Take it to the Lord in prayer.
- 3. Are we weak and heavy-laden,
  Cumbered with a load of care?
  Precious Savior, still our refuge—
  Take it to the Lord in prayer.
  Do thy friends despise, forsake thee?
  Take it to the Lord in prayer;
  In His arms He'll take and shield thee,
  Thou wilt find a solace there.

# 128 PRAYER IS THE SOUL'S SINCERE DESIRE

- Pray'r is the soul's sincere desire, Uttered or unexpressed! The motion of a hidden fire That trembles in the breast.
- Pray'r is the burden of a sigh,
   The falling of a tear,
   The upward glancing of an eye,
   When none but God is near.

- 3. Pray'r is the simplest form of speech That infant lips can try; Prayer the sublimest strains that reach The majesty on high.
- 4. Pray'r is the contrite sinner's voice Returning from his ways While angels in their songs rejoice, And cry; Behold he prays!
- Pray'r is the Christian's vital breath,
   The Christian's native air,
   His watchword at the gates of death;
   He enters heaven with prayer.
- 6. O Thou by whom we come to God, The Life, the Truth, the Way! The path of prayer Thyself has trod: Lord! Teach us how to pray.

#### 129 TEACH ME LORD TO PRAY

Teach me to pray, Lord, teach me to pray;
 This is my heart-cry, day unto day.
 I long to know Thy will and Thy way;
 Teach me to pray, Lord, teach me to pray.

Living in Thee, Lord, and Thou in me, Constant abiding, this is my plea; Grant me Thy power, boundless and free, Power with men and power with Thee.

2. Power in prayer, Lord, power in prayer! Here 'mid earth's sin and sorrow and care, Men lost and dying, souls in despair, O give me power, power in prayer!

- My weakened will, Lord, thou canst renew;
   My sinful nature Thou canst subdue.
   Fill me just now with power anew,
   Power to pray and power to do!
- 4. Teach me to pray, Lord, teach me to pray; Thou art my pattern day unto day. Thou art my surety, now and for aye; Teach me to pray, Lord, teach me to pray.

#### 130 ARE YOU WEARY (TELL IT TO JESUS)

Are you weary, are you heavy hearted?
 Tell it to Jesus, tell it to Jesus.
 Are you grieving over joys departed?
 Tell it to Jesus alone.

Tell it to Jesus, tell it to Jesus, He is a Friend that's well known. You've no other such a friend or brother, Tell it to Jesus alone.

- Do the tears flow down your cheeks unbidden? Tell it to Jesus, tell it to Jesus. Have you sins that to men's eyes are hidden? Tell it to Jesus alone.
- 3. Do you fear the gathering clouds of sorrow? Tell it to Jesus, tell it to Jesus. Are you anxious what shall be tomorrow? Tell it to Jesus alone.
- 4. Are you troubled at the thought of dying?
  Tell it to Jesus, tell it to Jesus.
  For Christ's coming kingdom are you sighing?
  Tell it to Jesus alone.

#### 131 FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT

- Fight the good fight with all thy might!
   Christ is thy strength, and Christ thy right.
   Lay hold on life, and it shall be
   Thy Joy and Crown eternally.
- Run the straight race through God's good grace;
   Lift up thine eyes, and seek His face.
   Life with its way before us lies;
   Christ is the path, and Christ the prize.
- 3. Cast care aside, lean on thy Guide; His boundless mercy will provide. Trust, and thy trusting soul shall prove Christ is its life, and Christ its love.
- 4. Faint not nor fear, His arms are near; He changeth not, and thou art dear. Only believe, and thou shalt see That Christ is all in all to thee.

### 132 CHRIST OUR MIGHTY CAPTAIN

 Christ, our mighty captain, leads against the foe, We will never falter when He bids us go; Tho' His righteous purpose we may never know, Yet we'll follow all the way.

> Forward! Forward! 'Tis the Lord's command; Forward! Forward! To the promised land; Forward! Forward! Let the chorus ring: We are sure to win with Christ, our king!

2. Satan's fearful onslaughts cannot make us yield; While we trust in Christ, our buckler and our shield;

Pressing ever on—the Spirit's sword we wield, And we follow all the way.

- 3. Let our glorious banner ever be unfurled; From its mighty stronghold evil shall be hurled; Christ, our mighty captain, overcomes the world, And we follow all the way.
  - 4. Fierce the battle rages—but 'twill not be long, Then triumphant, shall we join the blessèd throng, Joyfully uniting in the victor's song—
    If we follow all the way.

## **DIVINE HEALING AND DELIVERANCE**

# 133 ON THE CROSS CRUCIFIED (THE HEALER)

On the Cross Crucified
 In Great Sorrow He Died
 The Giver Of Life Was He
 Yet My Lord Is Despised
 And Rejected Of Men
 Oh This Jesus Of Calvary

He Was Wounded For Our Transgressions He Was Bruised For Our Iniquities Surely He Bore Our Sorrow And By His Stripes We Are Healed.

2. The Price for Healing It Was Paid As Those Cruel Stripes Were Laid

Within Pilate's Judgement Hall But His Suffering It Affords Perfect Healing For All Oh This Healer Of Men Today

3. He Has Healed, My Sick Soul
He Made Me Every Whit Whole
Oh He'll Do The Very Same For You
He's The Same, Yesterday
And Today And Forever
Oh This Wonderful Healer Is Mine

#### 134 I WILL SING THE WONDROUS STORY

I will sing the wondrous story
 Of the Christ who died for me,
 How He left His home in glory
 For the cross of Calvary.

Yes, I'll sing the wondrous story Of the Christ who died for me, Sing it in the light of glory, Sing it through eternity.

- 2. I was lost, but Jesus found me, Found the sheep that went astray, Threw His loving arms around me, Drew me back into His way.
- **3.** I was bruised, but Jesus healed me; Faint was I from many a fall; Sight was gone, and fears possessed me, But He freed me from them all.
- 4. Days of darkness still come o'er me, Sorrow's paths I often tread,

But the Savior still is with me; By His hand I'm safely led.

**5.** He will keep me till the rapture, Day by day He'll wash my feet, And will transform all my nature That in glory we may meet.

#### 135 THE GREAT PHYSICIAN

 The great Physician now is near, The sympathizing Jesus; He speaks the drooping heart to cheer, Oh! Hear the voice of Jesus.

> Sweetest note in seraph song, Sweetest name on mortal tongue; Sweetest carol ever sung, Jesus, blessèd Jesus

- 2. Your many sins are all forgiven, Oh! Hear the voice of Jesus; Go on your way in peace to heaven, And wear a crown with Jesus.
- 3. All glory to the dying Lamb!
  I now believe in Jesus;
  I love the blessed Savior's name,
  I love the Name of Jesus.
- Come, brethren, help me sing His praise, Oh, praise the Name of Jesus; Oh, sisters, all your voices raise, Oh, bless the Name of Jesus.
- 5. His name dispels my guilt and fear,

No other name but Jesus; Oh! How my soul delights to hear The charming name of Jesus.

 And when to that bright world above, We rise to see our Jesus, We'll sing around the throne of love His Name, the Name of Jesus.

### 136 THOU LORD HAS POWER TO HEAL

- Thou, Lord, hast power to heal, And Thou wilt quickly aid, For Thou dost deeply feel The stripes upon us lay: Thou who was wounded by the rod Uplifted in the hand of God.
- Send speedy help, we pray,
   To him who ailing lies,
   That from his couch he may
   With thankful heart arise;
   Through prayers which all availing find
   Thine ear, O Lover of mankind.
- 3. O blinded are our eyes,
  And all are held in night;
  But like the blind who cries,
  We cry to Thee for light;
  In penitence, O Christ, we pray,
  Give us the radiant light of day.

# FAITH, OBEDIENCE AND STEADFASTNESS

## 137 OH FOR A FAITH THAT WILL NOT SHRINK

- O, for a faith that will not shrink, Though pressed by every foe, That will not tremble on the brink Of any earthly woe!
- 2. That will not murmur nor complain Beneath the chastening rod, But, in the hour of grief or pain, Will lean upon its God.
- **3.** A faith that shines more bright and clear When tempests rage without; That when in danger knows no fear, In darkness feels no doubt.
- 4. That bears, unmoved, the world's dread frown Nor heeds its scornful smile;
  That seas of trouble cannot drown,
  Nor Satan's arts beguile.
- 5. A faith that keeps the narrow way Till life's last hour is fled, And with a pure and heavenly ray Lights up a dying bed.
- **6.** Lord, give me such a faith as this, And then, whate'er may come, I'll taste, e'en here, the hallowed bliss Of an eternal home.

### 138 JESUS WE THY PRAISE WE CLAIM

1. Jesus, we thy promise claim; We are met in thy dear name;

In the midst do thou appear, Manifest thy presence here! Sanctify us, Lord, and bless; Breathe thy spirit, give thy peace; Thou thyself within us move; Make our feast a feast of love!

- 2. Give to us thy humble mind, Patient, fearless, just and kind; Meek and lowly let us be, Full of goodness, full of thee. Still, O Lord, our faith increase, Give to us the fruits of peace, Utterly abolish sin, Write thy law of love within.
- 3. Hence may all our actions flow,
  Love, the proof that Christ we know;
  Mutual love the token be,
  Lord, that we have walked with thee!
  Love, thine image, love impart,
  Stamp its impress on each heart,
  Only love to us be given,
  Lord, we ask no other heaven.

### 139 FAITH IS THE VICTORY

 Encamped along the hills of light, Ye Christian soldiers rise, And press the battle ere the night Shall veil the glowing skies; Against the foe in vales below Let all our strength be hurled; Faith is the victory, we know, That overcomes the world.

Faith is the victory!
Faith is the victory!
O glorious victory,
That overcomes the world.

- 2. His banner over us is love, Our sword the Word of God; We tread the road the saints before With shouts of triumph trod. By faith, they like a whirlwind's breath, Swept on o'er every field; The faith by which they conquered death Is still our shining shield.
- 3. On every hand the foe we find Drawn up in dread array;
  Let tents of ease be left behind,
  And onward to the fray.
  Salvation's helmet on each head,
  With truth all girt about,
  The earth shall tremble 'neath our tread,
  And echo with our shout.
- 4. To him that overcomes the foe,
  White raiment shall be giv'n;
  Before the angels he shall know
  His name confessed in heav'n;
  Then onward from the hills of light,
  Our hearts with love aflame,
  We'll vanquish all the hosts of night,
  In Jesus' conqu'ring name

## 140 STANDING ON THE PROMISES

 Standing on the promises of Christ my King, Through eternal ages let His praises ring,

Glory in the highest, I will shout and sing, Standing on the promises of God.

Standing, standing, Standing on the promises of God my Saviour; Standing, standing, I'm standing on the promises of God.

- Standing on the promises that cannot fail, When the howling storms of doubt and fear assail, By the living Word of God I shall prevail, Standing on the promises of God.
- 3. Standing on the promises I now can see Perfect, present cleansing in the blood for me; Standing in the liberty where Christ makes free, Standing on the promises of God.
- 4. Standing on the promises of Christ the Lord, Bound to Him eternally by love's strong cord, Overcoming daily with the Spirit's sword, Standing on the promises of God.
- Standing on the promises I shall not fall, List'ning every moment to the Spirit's call. Resting in my Savior as my All in all, Standing on the promises of God.

### 141 CHRISTIAN SEEK NOT YET REPOSE

 Christian, seek not yet repose, Hear thy gracious Savior say; Thou art in the midst of foes:

Watch and pray.

- Principalities and powers, Mustering their unseen array, Wait for thy unguarded hours: Watch and pray.
- **3.** Gird thy heavenly armor on, Wear it ever night and day; Ambushed lies the evil one: Watch and pray.
- 4. Hear the victors who o'ercame, Still they mark each warrior's way; All with one sweet voice exclaim, Watch and pray.
- **5.** Hear, above all, hear thy Lord, Him thou lovest to obey; Hide within thy heart His word: Watch and pray.
- 6. Watch, as if on that alone
  Hung the issue of the day;
  Pray, that help may be sent down:
  Watch and pray.

## 142 STAND UP, STAND UP FOR JESUS

 Stand up, stand up for Jesus, Ye soldiers of the cross; Lift high His royal banner, It must not suffer loss:

From vict'ry unto vict'ry His army shall He lead, Till every foe is vanquished And Christ is Lord indeed.

- 2. Stand up, stand up for Jesus,
  The trumpet call obey;
  Forth to the mighty conflict
  In this His glorious day:
  Ye that are men, now serve Him
  Against unnumbered foes;
  Let courage rise with danger,
  And strength to strength oppose.
- 3. Stand up, stand up for Jesus, Stand in His strength alone; The arm of flesh will fail you; Ye dare not trust your own. Put on the gospel armor; Each piece put on with prayer. Where duty calls, or danger, Be never wanting there.
- 4. Stand up, stand up for Jesus, The strife will not be long. This day the noise of battle; The next, the victor's song. To him that overcometh, A crown of life shall be; He with the King of Glory Shall reign eternally.

### 143 HOLD THE FORTH

 Ho, My comrades! See the signal Waving in the sky! Reinforcement now appearing,

Victory is nigh.

"Hold the forth, for I am coming" Jesus signals still; Wave the answer back to heaven, "By Thy Grace we will"

- See the mighty host advancing, Satan leading on Mighty men around us falling, Courage almost gone!
- 3. See the glorious banner waving!
  Hear the Trumpet blow!
  In our Leader's name we'll triumph
  Over every foe!
- 4. Fierce and long the battle Rages, But our help is near, Onward comes our great Commander Cheer, my comrades, cheer!

### 144 TRUST AND OBEY

 When we walk with the Lord in the light of His Word, What a glory He sheds on our way!
 While we do His good will, He abides with us still, And with all who will trust and obey.

> Trust and obey, for there's no other way To be happy in Jesus, but to trust and obey

2. Not a shadow can rise, not a cloud in the skies, But His smile quickly drives it away; Not a doubt or a fear, not a sigh nor a tear, Can abide while we trust and obey.

- Not a burden we bear, not a sorrow we share, But our toil He doth richly repay; Not a grief or a loss, not a frown or a cross, But is blessed if we trust and obey.
- 4. But we never can prove the delights of His love Until all on the altar we lay; For the favor He shows, for the joy He bestows, Are for them who will trust and obey.
- 5. Then in fellowship sweet we will sit at His feet. Or we'll walk by His side in the way. What He says we will do, where He sends we will go; Never fear, only trust and obey.

#### 145 'TIS SO SWEET TO TRUST IN JESUS

 "Tis so sweet to trust in Jesus, Just to take Him at His word, Just to rest upon His promise, Just to know, "Thus saith the Lord."

> Jesus, Jesus, how I trust Him! How I've proved Him o'er and o'er! Jesus, Jesus, precious Jesus! O for grace to trust Him more.

- How sweet to trust in Jesus, Just to trust His cleansing blood, Just in simple faith to plunge me 'Neath the healing cleansing flood!
- Yes, 'tis sweet to trust in Jesus,
   Just from sin and self to cease,
   Just from Jesus simply taking
   Life and rest and joy and peace.

4. I'm so glad I learned to trust Thee, Precious Jesus, Savior, Friend; And I know that Thou art with me, Wilt be with me to the end.

#### 146 JUST OBEY

 Just as God who reigns on High Spake to men in days gone by, So the Lord is calling men today; And, my brother this is true, Whatso-e'er He says to you There is but one thing to do, just obey

> Just obey, just obey, Is the way, God's way; When His message comes to you, There is but one thing to do, Just obey, just obey

- 2. If you're in the Saviour's hands,
  You must do as He commands,
  For there is no other gospel way;
  Never put the message by,
  Never stop to reason why,
  When the Saviour speaks to you, just obey
- 4. If for mansions fair you sigh
  In that land beyond the sky
  After time with you has pass'd away;
  Tho' the way you may not see,
  Christ is calling "Follow Me"
  Faith and duty both will cry just obey

### 147 DARE TO BE DANIEL

 Standing by a purpose true, Heeding God's command,

Honor them, the faithful few! All hail to Daniel's band!

Dare to be a Daniel,
Dare to stand alone!
Dare to have a purpose firm!
Dare to make it known.

- 2. Many mighty men are lost Daring not to stand, Who for God had been a host By joining Daniel's band.
- 3. Many giants, great and tall, Stalking through the land, Headlong to the earth would fall, If met by Daniel's band.
- 4. Hold the Gospel banner high! On to vict'ry grand! Satan and his hosts defy, And shout for Daniel's band.

## **COMFORT, LOVE AND JOY**

# 148 IN TIMES LIKE THIS

In times like these you need a Savior
 In times like these you need an anchor;
 Be very sure, be very sure
 Your anchor holds and grips the Solid Rock!

This Rock is Jesus, Yes, He's the One; This Rock is Jesus, the only One! Be very sure, be very sure

Your anchor holds and grips the Solid Rock!

- 2. In times like these you need the Bible, In times like these O be not idle; Be very sure, be very sure Your anchor holds and grips the Solid Rock!
- 3. In times like these I have a Savior, In times like these I have an anchor; I'm very sure, I'm very sure My anchor holds and grips the Solid Rock!

#### 149 IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL

- When peace like a river attendeth my way,
   When sorrows like sea-billows roll;
   Whatever my lot, Thou hast taught me to say,
   "It is well; it is well with my soul."
   It is well with my soul,
   It is well; it is well with my soul.
- 2. Though Satan should buffet, tho' trials should come, Let this blest assurance control, That Christ has regarded my helpless estate, And hath shed His own blood for my soul.
- 3. My sin—O, the bliss of this glorious thought, My sin—not in part but the whole, Is nailed to the cross and I bear it no more, Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, O my soul!
- 4. For me be it Christ, be it Christ hence to live! If death's waters o'er me shall roll
  No pang shall be mine, for in death as in life,
  Though wilt whisper Thy peace to my soul.
- 5. But, Lord, 'tis for thee, for Thy coming we wait; Thy sky, not the grave is our goal: O trump of the angel! O voice of the Lord!

# 150 OH WEARY PILGRIM, LIFT YOUR HEAD

Oh, weary pilgrim, lift your head:
 For joy cometh in the morning!
 For God in His own Word hath said
 That joy cometh in the morning!

Joy cometh in the morning!
Joy cometh in the morning!
Weeping may endure for a night,
But joy cometh in the morning!

- 2. Ye trembling saints, dismiss your fears: For joy cometh in the morning!
  Oh, weeping mourner, dry your tears: For joy cometh in the morning!
- 3. Let every burdened soul look up: For joy cometh in the morning! And every trembling sinner hope: For joy cometh in the morning!
- 4. Our God shall wipe all tears away: For joy cometh in the morning! Sorrow and sighing flee away: For joy cometh in the morning!

### 151 COUNT YOUR BLESSING

1. When upon life's billows you are tempest tossed,

When you are discouraged, thinking all is lost, Count your many blessings, name them one by one, And it will surprise you what the Lord hath done.

Count your blessings, name them one by one, Count your blessings, see what God hath done! Count your blessings, name them one by one, And it will surprise you what the Lord hath done.

- 2. Are you ever burdened with a load of care? Does the cross seem heavy you are called to bear? Count your many blessings, every doubt will fly, And you will keep singing as the days go by.
- 3. When you look at others with their lands and gold, Think that Christ has promised you His wealth untold; Count your many blessings. Wealth can never buy Your reward in heaven, nor your home on high.
- 4. So, amid the conflict whether great or small,
  Do not be disheartened, God is over all;
  Count your many blessings, angels will attend,
  Help and comfort give you to your journey's end.

### 152 PEACE BE STILL

Master, the tempest is raging!
 The billows are tossing high!
 The sky is o'ershadowed with blackness.
 No shelter or help is nigh.
 Carest thou not that we perish?
 How canst thou lie asleep?
 When each moment so madly is threat'ning
 A grave in the angry deep?
 The winds and the waves shall obey thy will:
 Peace, be still.

131 Up^

Whether the wrath of the storm-tossed sea Or demons or men or whatever it be, No waters can swallow the ship where lies The Master of ocean and earth and skies. They all shall sweetly obey thy will: Peace, be still; peace, be still. They all shall sweetly obey thy will: Peace, peace, be still.

- Master, with anguish of spirit
   I bow in my grief today.
   The depths of my sad heart are troubled.
   Oh, waken and save, I pray!
   Torrents of sin and of anguish
   Sweep o'er my sinking soul,
   And I perish! I perish! dear Master.
   Oh, hasten and take control!
- 3. Master, the terror is over.
  The elements sweetly rest.
  Earth's sun in the calm lake is mirrored,
  And heaven's within my breast.
  Linger, O blessed Redeemer!
  Leave me alone no more,
  And with joy I shall make the blestharbor
  And rest on the blissful shore.

## 153 GOD WILL TAKE CARE OF YOU

 Be not dismayed whate'er betide, God will take care of you; Beneath his wings of love abide, God will take care of you.

> God will take care of you, Through every day, o'er all the way; He will take care of you, God will take care of you.

2. Through days of toil when heart doth fail,

God will take care of you; When dangers fierce your path assail, God will take care of you.

- 3. All you may need he will provide, God will take care of you; Nothing you ask will be denied, God will take care of you.
- 4. No matter what may be the test? God will take care of you; Lean, weary one, upon his breast, God will take care of you.

#### 154 O CHILD OF GOD, WAIT PATIENTLY

1. O child of God, wait patiently when dark thy path may be,

And let thy faith lean trustingly on Him Who cares for Thee;

And though the clouds hang drearily upon the brow of night,

Yet in the morning joy will come, and fill thy soul with light.

2. O child of God, He loveth thee, and thou art all His own;

With gentle hand He leadeth thee, thou dost not walk alone;

And though thou watchest wearily the long and stormy night,

Yet in the morning joy will come, and fill thy soul with light.

3. O child of God, how peacefully He calms thy fears to rest,

And draws thee upward tenderly, where dwell the pure and blest;

And He Who bendeth silently above the gloom of night,

Will take thee home where endless joy shall fill thy soul with light.

# RAPTURE, CHRIST'S COMING AND HEAVEN

#### 155 WHAT IF IT WERE TODAY

Jesus is coming to earth again; what if it were today?
 Coming in power and love to reign; what if it were today?

Coming to claim His chosen bride, all the redeemed and purified,

Over this whole earth scattered wide; what if it were today?

Glory, glory! Joy to my heart 'twill bring. Glory, glory! When we shall crown Him king. Glory, glory! Haste to prepare the way; Glory, glory! Jesus will come some day.

2. Satan's dominion will then be o'er, O that it were today!

Sorrow and sighing shall be no more, O that it were today!

Then shall the dead in Christ arise, caught up to meet Him in the skies,

When shall these glories meet our eyes? What if it were today?

3. Faithful and true would He find us here if He should come today?

Watching in gladness and not in fear, if He should come today?

Signs of His coming multiply; morning light breaks in eastern sky.

Watch, for the time is drawing nigh; what if it were today?

# 156 LO HE COMES WITH CLOUDS DESCENDING

- Lo! He comes with clouds descending, Once for favored sinners slain; Thousand thousand saints attending, Swell the triumph of His train: Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! God appears on earth to reign.
  - Every eye shall now behold Him Robed in dreadful majesty; Those who set at naught and sold Him, Pierced and nailed Him to the tree, Deeply wailing, deeply wailing, deeply wailing, Shall the true Messiah see.
  - 3. Every island, sea, and mountain,
    Heav'n and earth, shall flee away;
    All who hate Him must, confounded,
    Hear the trump proclaim the day:
    Come to judgment! Come to judgment! Come to judgment!
    Come to judgment! Come away!
  - 4. Now redemption, long expected, See in solemn pomp appear; All His saints, by man rejected,

Now shall meet Him in the air: Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! See the day of God appear!

- 5. Answer Thine own bride and Spirit, Hasten, Lord, the general doom! The new Heav'n and earth t'inherit, Take Thy pining exiles home: All creation, all creation, all creation, Travails! Groans! And bids Thee come!
- 6. The dear tokens of His passion
  Still His dazzling body bears;
  Cause of endless exultation
  To His ransomed worshippers;
  With what rapture, with what rapture
  Gaze we on those glorious scars!
- 7. Yea, Amen! let all adore Thee,
  High on Thine eternal throne;
  Savior, take the power and glory,
  Claim the kingdom for Thine own;
  O come quickly! O come quickly! O come quickly!
  Everlasting God, come down!

### 157 HOW BEAUTIFUL HEAVEN MUST BE

1. We read of a place that's called heaven, It's made for the pure and the free; These truths in God's word He has given, How beautiful heaven must be.

How beautiful heaven must be Sweet home of the happy and free; Fair haven of rest for the weary, How beautiful heaven must be.

- 2. In heaven no drooping nor pining, No wishing for elsewhere to be; God's light is forever, there shining, How beautiful heaven must be.
- The angels so sweetly are singing,
   Up there by the beautiful sea;
   Sweet chords from their gold harps are ringing,
   How beautiful heaven must be

#### 158 WHEN WE ALL GET TO HEAVEN

 Sing the wondrous love of Jesus, Sing His mercy and His grace.
 In the mansions bright and blessèd He'll prepare for us a place.

> When we all get to Heaven, What a day of rejoicing that will be! When we all see Jesus, We'll sing and shout the victory!

- While we walk the pilgrim pathway, Clouds will overspread the sky; But when traveling days are over, Not a shadow, not a sigh.
- 3. Let us then be true and faithful, Trusting, serving every day; Just one glimpse of Him in glory Will the toils of life repay.
- Onward to the prize before us!
   Soon His beauty we'll behold;
   Soon the pearly gates will open;
   We shall tread the streets of gold.

#### 159 JERUSALEM ON HIGH

 Jerusalem on high my song and city is, my home whene'er I die, the center of my bliss;

> O happy place! When shall I be, my God, with thee, to see thy face?

- 2. There dwells my Lord, my King, judged here unfit to live there angels to him sing, and lowly homage give
- 3. The patriarchs of old there from their travels cease; the prophets there behold their longed-for Prince of Peace.
- 4. The Lamb's apostles there I might with joy behold, the harpers I might hear harping on harps of gold
- The bleeding martyrs, they within those courts are found, all clothed in pure array, their scars with glory crowned.
- 6. Ah me Ah me! That I in Kedar's tents here stay; no place like that on high; Lord, thither guide my way.

#### 160 FACE TO FACE

 Face to face with Christ, my Savior, Face to face—what will it be? When with rapture I behold Him, Jesus Christ who died for me.

> Face to face I shall behold Him, Far beyond the starry sky; Face to face in all His glory, I shall see Him by and by!

- 2. Only faintly now, I see Him, With the darkling veil between, But a blessed day is coming, When His glory shall be seen.
- What rejoicing in His presence, When are banished grief and pain; When the crooked ways are straightened, And the dark things shall be plain.
- 4. Face to face! O blissful moment! Face to face—to see and know; Face to face with my Redeemer, Jesus Christ who loves me so.

161 BLESSED HOPE THAT IN JESUS IS GIVEN

### TOT BEESSED HOTE THEIR IN VESCO IS GIVEN

 Blessed hope that in Jesus is given, In our sorrow to cheer and sustain, That soon in the mansions of Heaven, We shall meet with our lov'd ones again.

> Blessed hope, blessed hope, (Blessed hope, blessed hope,) We shall meet with our lov'd ones again,

Blessed hope, blessed hope, (Blessed hope, blessed hope,) We shall meet with our lov'd ones again.

- 2. Blessed hope in the word God has spoken, All our peace by that word we obtain; And as sure as God's word was ne'er broken, We shall meet with our lov'd ones again.
- 3. Blessed hope! how it shines in our sorrow, Like the star over Bethlehem's plain, That it may be, with Him, ere the morrow, We shall meet with our lov'd ones again.
- 4. Blessed hope! the bright star of the morning, That shall herald His coming to reign; Oh, the glory that waits its fair dawning, When we meet with our lov'd ones again.

#### 162 WE'LL WORK TILL JESUS COMES

 O land of rest, for thee I sigh! When will the moment come When I shall lay my armor by And dwell in peace at home?

> We'll work till Jesus comes, We'll work till Jesus comes, We'll work till Jesus comes, And we'll be gathered home.

- 2. To Jesus Christ I fled for rest; He bade me cease to roam, And lean for comfort on His breast Till He conduct me home.
- 3. I sought at once my Savior's side;

No more my steps shall roam. With Him I'll brave death's chilling tide And reach my heav'nly home.

# 163 WHEN THE TRUMPET OF THE LORD SHALL SOUND

 When the trumpet of the Lord shall sound, And time shall be no more, And the morning breaks, eternal, bright and fair; When the saved of earth shall gather Over on the other shore, And the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

> When the roll, is called up yonder, When the roll, is called up yonder, When the roll, is called up yonder, When the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

- 2. On that bright and cloudless morning when the dead in Christ shall rise,
  And the glory of His resurrection share;
  When His chosen ones shall gather to their home beyond the skies,
  And the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.
- 3. Let us labor for the Master from the dawn till setting sun,
  Let us talk of all His wondrous love and care;
  Then when all of life is over,
  and our work on earth is done,
  And the roll is called up yonder,
  I'll be there.

### 164 COUNT ME

1. When you count the ones who love the Lord, Count me, count me;

When you count up those who trust His Word, Count me, count me

Count me with the children of the heav'nly King; Count me with the servants who would service bring;

Count me with the ransomed who His praises sing; Count me, count me.

- When you count up those who're saved by grace, Count me, count me;
   Who have found in Christ a hiding place, Count me, count me.
- When you count up those who do the right, Count me, count me;
   Who are walking in the Gospel light, Count me, count me.
- 4. When you count up those who forward press, Count me, count me;
  Who shall gain the crown of righteousness, Count me, count me.

#### 165 THIS WORLD IS NOT MY HOME

This world is not my home,
 I'm just a passing through,
 My treasures are laid up
 Somewhere beyond the blue;
 The angels beckon me
 From heaven's open door,
 And I can't feel at home
 In this world anymore.

143

O Lord, I know, I have no friend like you, If heaven's not my home

O Lord, what can I do? The angels beckon me From heavens open door, And I can't feel at home In this world anymore.

- 2. My Savior pardoned me
  From guilt and shame I know,
  I'll trust His saving grace
  While trav'ling here below;
  I know He'll welcome me
  At heavens open door
  And I can't feel at home
  In this world anymore.
- 3. The saints in gloryland
  Are shouting victory,
  I want to join their band
  And live eternally;
  I hear the sweetest praise
  From heavens open door,
  And I can't feel at home
  In this world anymore.

#### 166 FARTHER ALONG

 Tempted and tried will oft' me to wonder Why it should be thus all the day long; While there are others living about us, Never molested, though in the wrong.

> Farther along we'll know more about it. Farther along we'll understand why; Cheer up my brother live in the sunshine We'll understand it all by and by.

2. When death has come and taken our loved ones

Leaving our homes so lonely and drear; Then do we wonder how others prosper Living so wicked year after year.

- Often I wonder why I must journey
   Over a road so rugged and steep;
   While there are others living in comfort,
   While with the lost I labor and weep.
- 4. Faithful 'til death, said our loving Master, A few more days labor and wait;
  Toils of the road will then be as nothing,
  As we sweep through the beautiful gates.
- 5. When we see Jesus coming in glory; When He comes from His home in the sky; Then we shall meet Him in that bright mansion. We'll understand it all by and by.

#### 167 THERE'LL BE NO NIGHT IN HEAVEN

 There'll be no night in Heav'n, In that blest world above; No anxious toil, no weary hours; For labour there is love.

> There'll be no sorrow there, There'll be no sorrow there, In Heav'n above, where all is love, There'll be no sorrow there.

There'll be no grief in Heav'n,
 For life is one glad day,
 And tears are those of former things
 Which all have passed way.

3. There'll be no sin in Heav'n; Behold that blessèd throng, All holy in their spotless robes, All holy in their song.

#### 168 O THINK OF THE HOME OVER THERE

- Think of the home over there,
   By the side of the river of light,
   Where the saints, all immortal and fair,
   Are robed in their garments of light.
   Over there, over there,
   O think of the home over there,
   O think of the home over there.
- Think of the friends over there,
   Who before us the journey have trod,
   Of the songs that they breathe on the air,
   In their home in the palace of God.
   Over there, over there,
   O think of the friends over there,
   O think of the friends over there.
- 3. My Savior is now over there,
  There my kindred and friends are at rest,
  Then away from my sorrow and care,
  Let me fly to the land of the blest.
  Over there, over there,
  My Savior is now over there,
  Over there, over there,
  My Savior is now over there.
- 4. I'll soon be at home over there, For the end of my journey I see;

Many dear to my heart, over there, Are watching and waiting for me. Over there, over there, I'll soon be at home over there, Utl soon be at home over there.

#### 169 SWEET BY AND BY

 There's a land that is fairer than day, And by faith we can see it afar; For the Father waits over the way To prepare us a dwelling place there.

> In the sweet by and by, We shall meet on that beautiful shore; In the sweet by and by, We shall meet on that beautiful shore.

- 2. We shall sing on that beautiful shore The melodious songs of the blessed; And our spirits shall sorrow no more, Not a sigh for the blessing of rest.
- To our bountiful Father above, We will offer our tribute of praise For the glorious gift of His love And the blessings that hallow our days.

# 170 CHRIST RETURNETH

It may be at morn, when the day is awaking,
 When sunlight through darkness and shadow is
 breaking
 That Jesus will come in the fullness of glory
 To receive from the world "His own."

O Lord Jesus, how long, how long Ere we shout the glad song, Christ returneth! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Amen. Hallelujah! Amen.

- 2. It may be at midday, it may be at twilight, It may be, perchance, that the blackness of midnight Will burst into light in the blaze of His glory, When Jesus receives "His own."
- 3. While its hosts cry Hosanna, from heaven descending, With glorified saints and the angels attending, With grace on His brow, like a halo of glory, Will Jesus receive "His own."
- 4. Oh, joy! Oh, delight! Should we go without dying, No sickness, no sadness, no dread and no crying. Caught up through the clouds with our Lord into glory, When Jesus receives "His own."

#### 171 HE IS COMING AGAIN

 Lift up your heads, pilgrims aweary, See day's approach now crimson the sky; Night shadows flee, and your Belovèd, Awaited with longing, at last draweth nigh.

> He is coming again, He is coming again, The very same Jesus, rejected of men; He is coming again, He is coming again, With power and great glory, He is coming again!

Dark was the night, sin warred against us;
Heavy the load of sorrow we bore;
But now we see signs of His coming;
Our hearts glow within us, joy's cup runneth o'er!

- O blessèd hope! O blissful promise!
   Filling our hearts with rapture divine;
   O day of days! Hail Thy appearing!
   Thy transcendent glory forever shall shine.
- 4. Even so, come, precious Lord Jesus; Creation waits redemption to see; Caught up in clouds, soon we shall meet Thee; O blessèd assurance, forever with Thee!

#### 172 WHAT A GATHERING

1. At the sounding of the trumpet, when the saints are gathered home,

We will greet each other by the crystal sea, With the friends and all the loved ones there awaiting us to come,

What a gath'ring of the faithful that will be!

What a gath'ring, gath'ring, At the sounding of the glorious jubilee! What a gath'ring, gath'ring, What a gath'ring of the faithful that will be!

2. When the angel of the Lord proclaims that time shall be no more,

We shall gather, and the saved and ransomed see; Then to meet again together, on the bright celestial shore,

What a gath'ring of the faithful that will be!

3. At the great and final judgment, when the hidden comes to light,

When the Lord in all His glory we shall see; At the bidding of our Savior, Come, ye blessèd, to My right,

What a gath'ring of the faithful that will be!

## **WARNING AN JUDGEMENT**

#### 173 HAVE YOU COUNTED THE COST

 There's a line that is drawn by rejecting our Lord Where the call of His Spirit is lost And you hurry along with the pleasure-mad throng Have you counted, have you counted the cost?

Have you counted the cost if your soul should be lost Tho' you gain the whole world for your own? Even now it may be that the line you have crossed Have you counted, have you counted the cost?

- 2. You may barter your hope of eternity's morn For a moment of joy at the most For the glitter of sin and the things it will win Have you counted, have you counted the cost?
- 3. While the door of His mercy is open to you
  Ere the depth of His love you exhaust
  Won't you come and be healed, won't you whisper, I
  yield
  I have counted, I have counted the cost.

## 174 WHERE WILL YOU SPEND ETERNITY

- Where will you spend Eternity?
   This question comes to you and me!
   Tell me, what shall your answer be?
   Where will you spend eternity?
   Eternity! Eternity!
   Where will you spend Eternity?
- 2. Many are choosing Christ today, Turning from all their sins away;

Heav'n shall their happy portion be; Where will you spend Eternity? Eternity! Eternity! Where will you spend Eternity?

- 3. Leaving the straight and narrow way, Going the downward road today, Sad will their final ending be, Lost thro' a long eternity!

  Eternity! Eternity!

  Lost thro' a long Eternity!
- 4. Repent, believe, this very hour,
  Trust in the Savior's grace and power,
  Then will your joyous answer be,
  Saved thro' a long Eternity!
  Eternity! Eternity!
  Saved thro' a long Eternity!

#### 175 THERE'S A GREAT DAY COMING

There's a great day coming, a great day coming;
 There's a great day coming by and by,
 When the saints and the sinners shall be parted right and left,

Are you ready for that day to come?

Are you ready? Are you ready? Are you ready for the judgment day? Are you ready? Are you ready? For the Judgment day?

There's a bright day coming, a bright day coming;
 There's a bright day coming by and by.
 But its brightness shall only come to them that love the Lord.

Are you ready for that day to come?

3. There's a sad day coming, a sad day coming; There's a sad day coming by and by,

When the sinner shall hear his doom: "Depart, I know you not!"
Are you ready for that day to come?

#### 176 CHRISTIAN WALK CAREFULLY

Christian, walk carefully; danger is near!
 On in thy journey with trembling fear;
 Shares from without, and temptations within,
 Seek to entice thee once more into sin.

Christian, walk carefully Danger is near!

2. Christian, walk cheerfully through the fierce storm, Dark though the sky with it's threats of alarm; Soon will the clouds and the tempest be o'er, Then with thy Saviour thou'll rest evermore.

Christian, walk cheerfully through the fierce storm.

3. Christian, walk prayerfully; Oft wilt thou fall, If thou forget on thy Saviour to call; Safe thou shall walk through each trial and care, If thou art clad in the armour of prayer.

Christian, walk prayerfully Fear lest thou fall.

4. Christian, walk hopefully; sorrow and pain Cease when the haven for rest thou shalt gain; Then from the lips of the Judge, thy reward: "Enter thou into the joy of thy Lord."

> Christian, walk hopefully; Sorrow and pain

## 177 YIELD NOT TO TEMTATION

- Yield not to temptation, for yielding is sin;
   Each victory will help you some other to win;
   Fight manfully onward, dark passions subdue,
   Look ever to Jesus, He'll carry you through.
   Ask the Savior to help you,
   Comfort, strengthen and keep you;
   He is willing to aid you,
   He will carry you through.
- 2. Shun evil companions, bad language disdain, God's Name hold in reverence, nor take it in vain; Be thoughtful and earnest, kindhearted and true, Look ever to Jesus, He'll carry you through.
- To him that o'ercometh, God giveth a crown;
   Through faith we shall conquer, though often cast down;
   He Who is our Savior our strength will renew;
   Look ever to Jesus, He'll carry you through.

## **CHRISTIAN MARRIAGE & FAMILY**

## 178 A CHRISTIAN HOME

- Give us homes built firm upon the Saviour, Where Christ is Head, and Counselor and Guide; Where ev'ry child is taught His love and favor And gives his heart to Christ, the crucified: How sweet to know that tho' his footsteps waver His faithful Lord is walking by his side!
- 2. O give us homes with godly fathers, mothers, Who always place their hope and trust in Him; Whose tender patience turmoil never bothers, Whose calm and courage trouble cannot dim; A home where each finds joy in serving others, And love still shines, tho' days be dark and grim.

- 3. O give us homes where Christ is Lord and Master, The Bible read, the precious hymns still sung; Where prayer comes first in peace or in disaster, And praise is natural speech to ev'ry tongue; Where mountains move before a faith that's vaster, And Christ sufficient is for old and young.
- 4. O Lord, our God, our homes are Thine forever!
  We trust to Thee their problems, toil, and care;
  Their bonds of love no enemy can sever
  If Thou art always Lord and Master there:
  Be Thou the center of our least endeavor:
  Be Thou our Guest, our hearts and homes to share.

#### 179 MY HOME IS ON THE ROCK

Praise God, I live in Beulah land,
 My house will all the storms withstand;
 It is not built on sinking sand,
 My home is on the Rock.

My home is on the Rock, The Everlasting Rock; I do not fear when storms are near, My home is on the Rock.

- When come life's trials thick and fast, When clouds are o'er my pathway cast, Secure, I can withstand the blast, My home is on the Rock.
- 3. When troubles come that would appal, When other buildings round me fall, I rest in Christ, my all in all, My home is on the Rock.
- 4. And when my time has come to die, I'll have a mansion in the sky;
  But still I'll sing as ages fly,

#### 180 THE FAMILY WHO PRAYS

Satan has parted fathers and mothers
 Filling their hearts with his envy and hate
 Heading their pathways down to destruction
 Leaving their children like orphans to stray

The Family who prays
Will never be parted
Their circle in heaven unbroken shall stand
God will say "enter, my good faithful servants"
The family who prays
Never shall part

2. Wars and Tornadoes are taking our loved ones Leaving us tearful with sad aching hearts But we shall join them over the river For the family who prays never shall part

# 181 O PERFECT LOVE, ALL HUMAN THOUGHT TRANSCENDING

- Perfect Love, all human thought transcending, Lowly we kneel in prayer before Thy throne, That theirs may be the love which knows no ending, Whom Thou forevermore dost join in one.
- 2. Perfect Life, be Thou their full assurance, Of tender charity and steadfast faith, Of patient hope and quiet, brave endurance, With childlike trust that fears nor pain nor death.
- 3. Grant them the joy which brightens earthly sorrow; Grant them the peace which calms all earthly strife, And to life's day the glorious unknown morrow That dawns upon eternal love and life.

4. Hear us, O Father, gracious and forgiving, Through Jesus Christ, Thy coeternal Word, Who, with the Holy Ghost, by all things living Now and to endless ages art adored.

#### 182 OUR THANKS O GOD FOR FATHERS

- Our thanks, O God, for fathers Who follow in Thy way, And who with glad and trusting hearts, Exalt Thee every day.
- 2. Our thanks, O God for fathers Who show by word and deed, Commitment to Thy will and plan, And Thy commandments heed.
- 3. Our thanks, O God for fathers Who meet Thee oft in prayer, And who for all life's toil and care, Find strength and wisdom there.
- 4. How blessed are the children Who in their fathers see The tender Father-love of God, And find their way to Thee.

# 183 HAPPY THE HOME WHEN GOD IS THERE

- Happy the home when God is there, And love fills every breast;
   When one their wish, and one their prayer, And one their heavenly rest.
- 2. Happy the home where Jesus' name Is sweet to every ear; Where children early lisp His fame,

- And parents hold Him dear.
- Happy the home where prayer is heard, And praise is wont to rise; Where parents love the sacred Word And all its wisdom prize.
- 4. Lord, let us in our homes agree
  This blessed peace to gain;
  Unite our hearts in love to Thee,
  And love to all will reign.

## **EASTER & RESURRECTION**

#### 184 CHRIST THE LORD IS RISEN TODAY

- Christ the Lord is risen today, Alleluia! Sons of men and angels say, Alleluia! Raise your joys and triumphs high, Alleluia! Sing, ye heavens, and earth reply, Alleluia!
- 2. Lives again our glorious King, Alleluia! Where, O death, is now thy sting? Alleluia! Once He died, our souls to save, Alleluia! Where's thy victory, boasting grave? Alleluia!
- 3. Love's redeeming work is done, Alleluia! Fought the fight, the battle won, Alleluia! Death in vain forbids Him rise, Alleluia! Christ hath opened paradise, Alleluia!
- 4. Soar we now where Christ has led, Alleluia! Following our exalted Head, Alleluia! Made like Him, like Him we rise, Alleluia!

Ours the cross, the grave, the skies, Alleluia!

#### 185 THE STRIFE IS OVER

- 1. The strife is o'er, the battle done; The victory of life is won; The song of triumph has begun: Alleluia!
- 2. The powers of death have done their worst, But Christ their legions hath dispersed; Let shouts of holy joy outburst: Alleluia!
- 3. The three sad days are quickly sped; The rises glorious from the dead; All glory to our risen Head! Alleluia!
- 4. Lord, by the stripes which wounded thee, From death's dread sting thy servants free, That we may live, and sing to thee: Alleluia!

#### **186** I KNOW THAT MY REDEEMER LIVETH

- I know that my Redeemer lives:
   What joy the blest assurance gives!
   He lives, He lives, who once was dead;
   He lives, my everlasting Head!
- He lives to bless me with His love; He lives to plead for me above; He lives my hungry soul to feed; He lives to help in time of need.
- 3. He lives and grants me daily breath; He lives and I shall conquer death; He lives my mansion to prepare; He lives to bring me safely there.

4. He lives, all glory to His name; He lives, my Savior, still the same; What joy the blest assurance gives: I know that my Redeemer lives!

#### 187 THE DAY OF RESURRECTION

- 1. The day of resurrection!
  Earth, tell it out abroad;
  The Passover of gladness,
  The Passover of God.
  From death to life eternal,
  From earth unto the sky,
  Our Christ hath brought us over
  With Hymns of Victory.
- 2. Our hearts be pure from evil,
  That we may see aright
  The Lord in rays eternal
  Of resurrection light;
  And listening to His accents,
  May hear, so calm and plain,
  His own "All hail!" and, hearing,
  May raise the victor strain.
- 3. Now let the heavens be joyful!
  Let earth her song Begin!
  Let the round world keep triumph,
  And all that is therein!
  Let all things seen and unseen
  Their notes in gladness blend,
  For Christ the Lord hath risen,
  Our joy that hath no end.

#### 188 CHRIST AROSE

159

Up^

 Low in the grave He lay, Jesus my Savior! Waiting the coming day, Jesus my Lord!

> Up from the grave He arose, With a mighty triumph o'er His foes; He arose a Victor from the dark domain, And He lives forever with His saints to reign, He arose! He arose! Hallelujah! Christ arose!

- Vainly they watch His bed, Jesus my Savior!
   Vainly they seal the dead, Jesus my Lord!
- 3. Death cannot keep his prey, Jesus my Savior! He tore the bars away, Jesus my Lord!

#### **NEW YEAR**

#### 189 ANOTHER YEAR DAWNING

- 1. Another year is dawning:
  Dear Father, let it be,
  In working or in waiting,
  Another year with Thee;
  Another year of progress,
  Another year of praise,
  Another year of proving
  Thy presence all the days.
- 2. Another year of mercies, Of faithfulness and grace; Another year of gladness In the shining of Thy face; Another year of leaning Upon Thy loving breast; Another year of trusting,

Of quiet, happy rest.

3. Another year of service, Of witness for Thy love; Another year of training For holier work above. Another year is dawning: Dear Father, let it be, On earth or else in heaven, Another Year for Thee.

# 190 GREAT GOD , WE SING THAT MIGHTY HAND

- Great God, we sing that mighty hand By which supported still we stand; The opening year Thy mercy shows; That mercy crowns it till it close.
- 2. By day, by night, at home, abroad, Still are we guarded by our God; By His incessant bounty fed, By His unerring counsel led.
- 3. With grateful hearts the past we own; The future, all to us unknown, We to Thy guardian care commit, And peaceful leave before Thy feet.
- 4. In scenes exalted or depressed, Thou art our Joy, and Thou our Rest; Thy goodness all our hopes shall raise, Adored through all our changing days.

## **SUPPLEMENTARY HYMNS**

#### 191 O HOW I LOVE JESUS

There is a name I love to hear,
 I love to sing its worth;
 It sounds like music in mine ear,
 The sweetest name on earth.

Oh, how I love Jesus, Oh, how I love Jesus, Oh, how I love Jesus, Because He first loved me!

- It tells me of a Savior's love, Who died to set me free; It tells me of His precious blood, The sinner's perfect plea.
- 3. It tells me what my Father hath, In store for every day, And though I tread a darksome path, Yields sunshine all the way.
- 4. It tells of One whose loving heart Can feel my deepest woe, Who in each sorrow bears a part That none can bear below.

## 192 HEAVEN CAME DOWN

1. What a wonderful, wonderful day - day I will never forget;

After I'd wandered in darkness away, Jesus my Saviour I met.

O what a tender, compassionate friend - He met the need of my heart;

Shadows dispelling, With joy I am telling, He made all the darkness depart.

Heaven came down and glory filled my soul, When at the cross the Saviour made me whole; My sins were washed away -And my night was turned to day -Heaven came down and glory filled my soul!

2. Born of the Spirit with life from above into God's fam'ly divine,

Justified fully thru Calvary's love, O what a standing is mine!

And the transaction so quickly was made when as a sinner I came,

Took of the offer of grace He did proffer - He saved me, O praise His dear name!

3. Now I've a hope that will surely endure after the passing of time;

I have a future in heaven for sure, there in those mansions sublime.

And it's because of that wonderful day when at the cross I believed;

Riches eternal and blessings supernal from His precious hand I received.

## 193 I'VE FOUND A FRIEND IN JESUS

 I've found a friend in Jesus, He's everything to me, He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul; The Apple-tree of trees, in Him alone I see All I need to cleanse and make me fully whole. In sorrow He's my comfort, in trouble He's my stay, He tells me every care on Him to roll: He's the Apple-tree of trees, the Bright and Morning Star, He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul.

462

2. He all my griefs has taken, and all my sorrows borne; In temptation He's my strong and mighty tower; I've all for Him forsaken, and all my idols torn From my heart, and now He keeps me by His power. Though all the world forsake me, and Satan tempt me sore,

Through Jesus I shall safely reach the goal: He's the Apple-tree of trees, the Bright and Morning Star,

He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul.

3. He'll never, never leave me, nor yet forsake me here, While I live by faith and do His blessed will; A wall of fire about me, I've nothing now to fear, With His manna He my hungry soul shall fill. Then sweeping up to glory to see His blessed face, Where rivers of delight shall ever roll: He's the Apple-tree of trees, the Bright and Morning Star, He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul.

# 194 JESUS PAID IT ALL

I hear the Savior say,
 "Thy strength indeed is small!
 Child of weakness, watch and pray,
 Find in Me Thine all in all."

Jesus paid it all, All to Him I owe; Sin had left a crimson stain— He washed it white as snow.

2. Lord, now indeed I find Thy pow'r, and Thine alone, Can change the leper's spots And melt the heart of stone.

164

- For nothing good have I
   Whereby Thy grace to claim—
   I'll wash my garments white
   In the blood of Calv'ry's Lamb.
- And when before the throne
   I stand in Him complete,
   "Jesus died my soul to save,"
   My lips shall still repeat.

# 195 REJOICE IN THE LORD (IF GOD BE FOR US)

 Rejoice in the Lord! O let His mercy, cheer, He sunders the bands that enthral; Redeemed by His blood, why should we ever fear, Since Jesus is our "all in all?"

> "If God be for us, if God be for us, If God be for us, Who can be against us, Who, who, who? Who can be against us, against us?"

- 2. Be strong in the Lord! Rejoicing in His might, Be loyal and true day by day; When evils assail, be valiant for the right, And He will be our strength, our stay.
- 3. Confide in His Word, His promises so sure; In Christ they are "yea, and amen"; Tho' earth pass away, they ever shall endure, 'Tis written o'er and o'er again.
- 4. Abide in the Lord, secure in His control, 'Tis life everlasting begun; To pluck from His hand the weakest, trembling soul, It never, never can be done!

# 196 REST IN THE LORD FROM HARPS ABOVE

- Rest in the Lord, from harps above The music seems to thrill? Rest in His everlasting love Rest and be still.
- Rest thou, who claimest for thine own Thy chosen bride today, Affianced in His faith alone Thy bride for aye.
- 3. And thou, whose trustful hand is given Avouching here thy spouse, Rest, for a Father seals in heaven His children's yows.
  - 4. Rest ye, who cluster round them both To mingle praise and prayers; Your God affirms the plighted troth, Your God and theirs.
- 5. Rest, for the Heavenly Bridegroom here Is standing by your side,
  And in this union draws more near
  His mystic bride.
- 6. Rest in the Lord ?thrice Holy Dove, In us Thy word fulfil ?
  Rest in His everlasting love,
  Rest and be still.

## 197 MY SINS ARE GONE

1. You ask why I am happy so I'll just tell you why, Because my sins are gone;

And when I meet the scoffers who ask me where they are, I say, "My sins are gone."

They're underneath the blood on the cross of Calvary,

As far removed as darkness is from dawn; In the sea of God's forgetfulness, that's good enough for me,

Praise God, my sins are gone.

- "Twas at the old-time altar where God came in my heart. And now, my sins are gone; The Lord took full possession, the devil did depart, I'm glad my sins are gone.
- 3. When Satan comes to tempt me and tries to make me doubt, I say, "My sins are gone; You got me into trouble but Jesus got me out, I'm glad my sins are gone."
- 4. I'm living now for Jesus I'm happy night and day, Because my sins are gone; My soul is filled with music, with all my heart I say, "I know my sins are gone."

## 198 I DON'T KNOW ABOUT TOMORROW

I don't know about tomorrow,
 I just live from day to day.
 I don't borrow from it's sunshine,
 For it's skies may turn to gray.
 I don't worry o'er the future,
 For I know what Jesus said,
 And today I'll walk beside Him,
 For He knows what is ahead.

Many things about tomorrow, I don't seem to understand;

But I know who holds tomorrow, And I know who holds my hand.

- 2. Ev'ry step is getting brighter,
  As the golden stairs I climb;
  Ev'ry burden's getting lighter;
  Ev'ry cloud is silver lined.
  There the sun is always shining,
  There no tear will dim the eyes,
  At the ending of the rainbow,
  Where the mountains touch the sky.
- 2. I don't know about tomorrow,
  It may bring me poverty;
  But the One Who feeds the sparrow,
  Is the One Who stands by me.
  And the path that be my portion,
  May be through the flame or flood,
  But His presence goes before me,
  And I'm covered with His blood.

## 199 BECAUSE HE LIVES

God sent His son, they called Him Jesus
He came to love, heal, and forgive.
He lived and died to buy my pardon,
An empty grave is there to prove my Savior lives.

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow. Because He lives, all fear is gone. Because I know He holds the future, And life is worth the living just because He lives.

168 Up^

- How sweet to hold a newborn baby,
   And feel the pride and joy he gives.
   But greater still the calm assurance,
   This child can face uncertain days because He lives.
- And then one day I'll cross the river,
   I'll fight life's final war with pain.
   And then as death gives way to victory,
   I'll see the lights of glory and I'll know He lives.

#### 200 A MIGHTY FORTRESS IS OUR GOD

- 1. A mighty fortress is our God, A bulwark never failing; Our helper He amid the flood Of mortal ills prevailing; For still our ancient foe Doth seek to work us woe; His craft and pow'r are great, And armed with cruel hate, On earth is not His equal.
- 2. Did we in our own strength confide, Our striving would be losing; Were not the right Man on our side, The Man of God's own choosing; Dost ask who that may be? Christ Jesus, it is He; Lord Sabbath, His name, From age to age the same, And He must win the battle.
- 3. And tho' this world, with devils filled, Should threaten to undo us, We will not fear, for God hath willed His truth to triumph thro' us; The prince of Darkness grim,

We tremble not for him; His rage we can endure, For lo, his doom is sure, One little word shall fell him.

4. That word above all earthly pow'rs, No thanks to them, abideth; The Spirit and the gifts are ours Thro' Him who with us sideth: Let goods and kindred go, This mortal life also; The body they may kill: God's truth abideth still, His kingdom is forever.

#### 201 HIGHER GROUND

 I'm pressing on the upward way, New heights I'm gaining ev'ry day Still praying as I'm onward bound, "Lord, plant my feet on higher ground."

> Lord, lift me up and let me stand By faith on heaven's tableland; Where love, and joy, and light abound Lord, plant my feet on higher ground.

- My heart has no desire to stay
   Where doubts arise and fears dismay;
   Though some may dwell where these abound,
   My constant aim is higher ground.
- Beyond the mist I fain would rise,
   To rest beneath unclouded skies,
   Above earth's turmoil peace is found,
   By those who dwell on higher ground.
- 4. I long to scale the utmost height

Though rough the way, and hard the fight My song, while climbing, shall resound, "Lord, lead me on to higher ground."

Lord, lead me up the mountain side.
 I dare not clime without my Guide,
 And heaven gained, I'll gaze around,
 With grateful heart from higher ground.

## 202 FILL MY CUP, LORD

Like the woman at the well I was seeking
 For things that could not satisfy;
 And then I heard my Savior speaking:
 "Draw from my well that never shall run dry".

Fill my cup Lord, I lift it up, Lord! Come and quench this thirsting of my soul; Bread of heaven, feed me till I want no more-Fill my cup, fill it up and make me whole!

- 2. There are millions in this world who are craving The pleasures earthly things afford; But none can match the wondrous treasure That I find in Jesus Christ my Lord.
- 3. So, my brother, if the things in this world gave you Leave hunger that won't pass away,
  My blessed Lord will come and save you,
  If you kneel to Him and humbly pray.

## 203 I WILL NOT FORGET THEE

 Sweet is the promise "I will not forget thee", Nothing can molest or turn my soul away; E'en though the night be dark Within the valley,

Just beyond is smilling an eternal day.

I will not forget thee or leave thee, In my hands I'll hold thee, In my harms I'll fold thee, I will not forget thee or leave thee; I am thy Redeemer, I will care for thee.

- Trusting the promise "I will not forget thee", Onward I will go with songs of joy and love, Though earth despise me, Though my friends forsake me, I shall be remembered in my home above.
- 3. When at the golden portals I am standing, All my tribulations, all my sorrows past; How sweet to hear the blessed proclamation, "Enter, faithful servant, welcome home at last".

#### 204 ALL THINGS ARE POSSIBLE

- All things are possible to him That can in Jesus name believe: Lord, I no more thy truth blasphame, Thy truth I lovingly receive: I can, I do believe in thee, All things are possible to me
- 2. The most important of all
  Is, that I e'er from sin should cease;
  Yet shall it be, I know it shall;
  Jesus, look to thy faithfulness!
  If nothing is too hard for thee,
  All things are possible to me.
- 3. Though earth and hell the word gainsay, The word of God can never fail;

The lamb shall take away my sins, 'Tis certain, though impossible; The thing impossible shall be, All things are possible to me.

- 4. When though the work of Faith has wrought, I here shall in thine image shine, Nor sin in deed, or word, or thought; Let men exclaim, and fiends repine, They cannot break the firm decree; All things are possible to me.
- 5. Thy mouth, O Lord, hath spoke, hath sworn That I shall serve thee without fear, Shall find the pearl which others spum, Holy, and pure, and perfect here, The servant as his Lord shall be; All things are possible to me.
- 6. All things are possible to God,
  To Christ, the power of God in man,
  To me, when I am well renewed,
  When I in Christ am formed again,
  And witness, from all sin set free,
  All things are possible to me

205 IN CHRIST ALONE

In Christ alone my Hope is found
 He is my light, my strength, my song
 This Cornerstone, this solid ground
 Firm through the fiercest drought and storm
 What heights of love, what depths of peace
 When fears are stilled, when strivings cease
 My comforter, my All in All
 Here in the love of Christ I Stand

- 2. In Christ alone, who took on flesh Fullness of God in helpless Babe This gift of love and righteousnenss Scorned by the ones He came to save 'Till on that cross as Jesus died The wrath of God was satisfied For every sin on Him was laid Here in the death of Christ I live.
- 3. There in the ground His body lay
  Light of the world by darkness slain
  Then bursting forth in glorious Day
  Up from the grave He rose again
  And as he stands in victory
  Sin's curse has lost its grip on me
  For I am His and He is mine
  Bought with the preciouis blood of Christ
- 4. No guilt in life, no fear in Death
  This is the power of Christ in me
  From life's first cry to final breathe
  Jesus commands my destiny
  No power of hell, no scheme of man
  Can ever pluck me from His hand
  Till He returns or calls me home
  Here in the power of Christ I'll stand.

#### 206 WHERE COULD I GO?

1. Living below in this old sinful world, Hardly a comfort can afford; Striving alone to face temptation sore, Where could I go but to the Lord?

Where could I go? Oh, where could I go

Seeking a refuge for my soul? Needing a friend to save me in the end, Where could I go but to the Lord?

- 2. Neighbors are kind, I love them ev'ry one, We get along in sweet accord; But when my soul needs manna from above, Where could I go but to the Lord?
- 3. Life here is grand with friends I love so dear, Comfort I get from God's own word; Yet when I face the chilling hand of death, Where could I go but to the Lord?

#### 207 BRING YOUR VESSELS NOT A FEW

1. Are you looking for the fullness of the blessing of the lord In your heart and life today? Claim the promise of your Father, come according to His word, in the blessed old time way.

He will fill your heart today to overflowing, As the Lord commandeth you, "Bring your vessels, not a few;" He will fill your heart today to overflowing With the Holy Ghost and pow'r.

2. Bring your empty earthen vessels, clean thro' Jesus' precious blood, Come, ye needy, one and all; And in human consecration wait before the throne of God, 'Till the Holy Ghost shall fall.

3. Like the cruse of oil unfailing is His grace forevermore, And His love unchanging still; And according to His promise with the Holy Ghost and pow'r, He will ev'ry vessel fill.

#### 208 AT THE CROSS

Alas! and did my Savior bleed,
 And did my Sovereign die!
 Would he devote that sacred head
 For sinners such as I?

At the cross, at the cross where
I first saw the light,
And the burden of my heart rolled away,
It was there by faith I received my sight,
And now I am happy all the day!

- 2. Was it for crimes that I have done, He groaned upon the tree? Amazing pity! Grace unknown! And love beyond degree!
- 3. Well might the sun in darkness hide, And shut its glories in, When God, the mighty maker, died For his own creature's sin.
- 4. Thus might I hide my blushing face While His dear cross appears; Dissolve my heart in thankfulness, And melt mine eyes to tears.

5. But drops of tears can ne'er repay The debt of love I owe. Here, Lord, I give myself away; 'Tis all that I can do.

#### 209 SEARCH ME O GOD

- 1. Search me, O God, and know my heart today; Try me, O Savior, know my thoughts, I pray. See if there be some wicked way in me; Cleanse me from ev'ry sin and set me free.
- **2**. I praise You, Lord, for cleansing me from sin; Fulfill Your Word and make me pure within. Fill me with fire where once I burned with shame; Grant my desire to magnify Your name.
- **3.** Lord, take my life, for I would live for You; Fill my poor heart with Your great love so true. Take all my will, my passion, self, and pride; I now surrender; Lord, in me abide.
- **4.** O Holy Spirit, revival comes from You; Send a revival, my own heart renew. Your Word declares You will supply our need; For blessings now, O Lord, I humbly plead.

#### 210 BLESSED ASSURANCE

1. Blessed assurance, Jesus is mine! Oh, what a foretaste of glory divine!

Heir of salvation, purchase of God Born of his Spirit, washed in His blood

> This is my story, this is my song Praising my Savior all the day long This is my story, this is my song Praising my Savior all the day long Praising my Savior all the day long

- 2. This is my story, this is my song Praising my Savior all the day long This is my story, this is my song Praising my Savior all the day long
- 3. Perfect submission, perfect delight Visions of rapture now burst on my sight Angels descending bring from above Echoes of mercy, whispers of love

# **INDEX**

A

A CHRISTIAN HOME	178
A MIGHTY FORTRESS IS OUR GOD	200
ALL YOUR ANXIETY	48
AMAZING GRACE	43
AND IT CAN BE THAT I SHOULD GAIN	37
ANOTHER YEAR DAWNING	189
ANYWHERE WITH JESUS I CAN SAFELY GO	115
ARE YOU WEARY (TELL IT TO JESUS)	130
ARISE O YOUTH OF GOD	101
В	
BE GLAD IN THE LORD AND REJOICE	9
BECAUSE HE LIVES	199
BLESSED BE THY NAME	13
BLESSED HOPE THAT IN JESUS IS GIVEN	12
BREAK THOU THE BREAD OF LIFE	119
BREATHE ON ME	68
BRIGHTEN THE CORNER WHERE YOU'RE	96
BROTHER LIFE'S JOURNEY BEGINNING	124
${f C}$	
CALLED UNTO HOLINESS	60
CHILD OF GOD, WAIT PATIENTLY	154
CHRIST AROSE	188
CHRIST OUR MIGHTY CAPTAIN	132

CHRIST RECIEVETH SINFUL MEN	17
CHRIST RETURNETH	170
CHRIST THE LORD IS RISEN TODAY	•••••
CHRISTIAN SEEK NOT YET REPOSE	141
CHRISTIAN WALK CAREFULLY	176
CLOSE TO THEE	86
COME BELIEVING	13
COME, EVERY SOUL BY SIN OPPRESS	20
COME, HOLY SPIRIT	67
COME, THOU FOUNT OF EVERY BLESSING	61
COME UNTO ME	49
COME YE SINNERS	18
COUNT ME	164
COUNT YOUR BLESSING	151
D	
DARE TO BE DANIEL	147
DEEPER, DEEPER IN THE LOVE OF JESUS $\dots$	•
DRAW ME NEARER	57
DRAWING NEAR WITH FULL ASSURANCE	45
$\mathbf{F}$	
FACE TO FACE	160
FAITH IS THE VICTORY	139
FAITH OF OUR FATHERS	44
FALL AFRESH ON ME	73
FARTHER ALONG	166

FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT131
FOR A THOUSAND TONGUE
FROM GREENLAND'S ICY MOUNTAINS90
$\mathbf{G}$
GIVE ME A DOUBLE PORTION66
GIVE OF YOUR BEST TO THE MASTER109
GO AND TELL SOMEBODY94
GO LABOUR ON88
GOD WILL TAKE CARE OF YOU153
GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN27
GREAT GOD , WE SING THAT MIGHTY HAND190 $$
GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS2
H
HAPPY DAY THAT FIXED MY CHOICE40
HAPPY THE HOME WHEN GOD IS THERE183
HAVE YOU BEEN TO JESUS19
HAVE YOU COUNTED THE COST173
HE IS COMING AGAIN171
HEAVEN CAME DOWN192
HIGHER GROUND201
HOLD THE FORTH143
HOLY BIBLE, BOOK DIVINE
TIOLI DIDLE, DOOR DIVINE
HOLY GHOST WITH LIGHT DIVINE69
HOLY GHOST WITH LIGHT DIVINE69

HOW GREAT THOU ART3
I
I AM COMING LORD
I AM READY FOR SERVICE102
I DON'T KNOW ABOUT TOMORROW198
I GAVE MY LIFE FOR THEE83
I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS75
I HEARD AN OLD STORY (O VICTORY IN JESUS)36 $$
I KNOW NOT WHY GOD'S WONDROUS GRACE39
I KNOW THAT MY REDEEMER LIVETH186
I NEED THEE EVERY HOUR56
I SURRENDER ALL80
I WAS A WANDERING SHEEP
32
I WILL SING THE WONDROUS STORY134
I WILL NOT FORGET THEE203
I'LL TELL THE WORLD95
I'VE FOUND A FRIEND IN JESUS193
IMMORTAL INVISIBLE GOD ONLY WISE11
IN TENDERNESS HE SOUGHT ME31
IN TIMES LIKE THIS148
IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL149
IT PAYS TO SERVE JESUS113
IT'S NOT AN EASY ROAD53
IN CHRIST ALONE205

J

JERUSALEM ON HIGH	159
JESUS I HAVE PROMISED	100
JESUS I MY CROSS HAVE TAKEN	114
JESUS ONLY IS OUR MESSAGE	121
JESUS PAID IT ALL	194
JESUS SAVES	92
JESUS WE THY PRAISE WE CLAIM	138
JUST AS I AM	28
JUST OBEY	146
${f L}$	
LABOURERS FOR CHRIST, ARISE	108
LEAVE IT THERE	50
LET JESUS COME INTO YOUR HEART	15
LET OTHERS SEE JESUS IN YOU	112
LO HE COMES WITH CLOUDS DESCENDING .	156
LOOK UNTO ME AND BE YE SAVED	21
LORD SPEAK TO ME THAT I MAY SPEAK	105
LORD THY WORD ABIDETH	118
LOVE THAT WILL NOT LET ME GO	79
M	
MORE HOLINESS GIVE ME	54
MORE LOVE TO THEE O CHRIST	74
MUST I GO AN EMPTY HANDED	106
MY HOME IS ON THE ROCK	

MY HOPE IS BUILT ON NOTHING LESS	38
MY JESUS, I LOVE THEE	82
MY SAVIOUR'S LOVE	85
MY SINS ARE GONE	197
N	
NEARER MY GOD TO THEE	57
NEVER GIVE UP	51
O	
O BACKSLIDER	34
O HOW I LOVE JESUS	191
O PERFECT LOVE, ALL HUMAN THOUGHT	
TRANSCENDING	181
OH COME TO THE FOUNTAIN OF CLEANSING	
OH FOR A FAITH THAT WILL NOT SHRINK	137
OH WEARY PILGRIM, LIFT YOUR HEAD	150
OLD RUGGED CROSS	84
ON THE ALTAR NOW I LAY	62
ON THE CROSS CRUCIFIED (THE HEALER)	133
ONWARD CHRISTIAN SOLDIERS	122
OUR THANKS O GOD FOR FATHERS	182
OUT OF MY BONDAGE	29
P	
PASS ME NOT O GENTLE SAVIOUR	33
PEACE BE STILL	152
PENTECOSTAL POWER	72

PRAISE HIM, PRAISE HIM	7
PRAISE THE KING OF GLORY	10
PRAISE TO THE LORD ALMIGHTY	8
PRAYER IS THE SOUL'S SINCERE DESIRE	128
R	
RESCUE THE PERISHING	87
REST IN THE LORD FROM HARPS ABOVE	196
REVIVE THY WORK O LORD	•••••
REVIVE US AGIAN	65
ROCK OF AGES	5
REJOICE IN THE LORD	195
${f S}$	
SEAL US O HOLY SPIRIT	70
SEARCH ME O GOD	58
SEEKING THE LOST	89
SEND THE FIRE	64
SINCE JESUS CAME INTO MY HEART	35
SOFTLY AND TENDERLY JESUS IS CALLING	16
SPEED AWAY! SPEED AWAY ON YOUR MISSI	ON OF
LIGHT	91
STAND UP, STAND UP FOR JESUS	142
STANDING ON THE PROMISES	140
SWEET BY AND BY	169
SWEET HOUR OF PRAYER	125

## $\mathbf{T}$

TAKE MY LIFE77	7
TAKE TIME TO BE HOLY5	59
TEACH ME LORD TO PRAY12	29
TELL THE WHOLE WIDE WORLD OF JESUS	93
THE DAY OF RESURRECTION18	87
THE FAMILY WHO PRAYS18	30
THE GREAT PHYSICIAN13	35
THE HOLY GHOST IS HERE	71
THE LAST MILE OF THE WAY11	10
THE STRIFE IS OVER18	35
THERE IS POWER IN THE BLOOD2	4
THERE IS POWER IN THIS PLACE	
THERE SHALL BE SHOWERS OF BLESSING65	3
THERE'LL BE NO NIGHT IN HEAVEN16	7
THERE'S A GREAT DAY COMING175	5
THERE'S NOT A FRIEND LIKE	46
THEY THAT SOW IN TEARS SHALL REAP IN JOY .5:	2
THINK OF THE HOME OVER THERE16	58
THIS WORLD IS NOT MY HOME16	65
THOU LORD HAS POWER TO HEAL13	36
THY WORD IS LAMP TO MY FEET12	20
TIS SO SWEET TO TRUST IN JESUS14	15
TO GOD BE THE GLORY	.1

TO THE WORK97
TRUST AND OBEY144
${f V}$
VICTORY AHEAD123
VICTORY THROUGH GRACE126
$\mathbf{W}$
WE ARE NEVER, NEVER WEARY OF THAT GRAND
OLD SONG104
WE'LL WORK TILL JESUS COMES162
WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS127
WHAT A GATHERING172
WHAT CAN WASH AWAY MY SIN41
WHAT IF IT WERE TODAY155
WHEN JESUS COMES TO REWARD HIS SERVANTS103
WHEN THE TRUMPET OF THE LORD SHALL SOUND163
WHEN WE ALL GET TO HEAVEN158
WHERE COULD I GO?160
WHERE HE LEADS I'LL GO78
WHERE HE LEADS ME I WILL FOLLOW99
WHERE WILL YOU SPEND ETERNITY174
WHITER THAN SNOW55
WHY DO YOU WAIT?14
WILL THERE BE ANY STAR107
WILL YOUR ANCHOR HOLD42
WIN THEM ONE BY ONE98

WONDERFUL GRACE OF JESUS2	6
WONDERFUL WORDS OF LIFE11	6
WORK FOR THE NIGHT IS COMING11	1
WORSHIP THE KING	4
Y	
YE MUST BE BORN AGAIN	22
YIELD NOT TO TEMTATION17	77

188 <u>Up^</u>

# INDEX OF FIRST LINES

 $\mathbf{A}$ 

A christian home	178
A mighty fortress is our God	200
All your anxiety	48
Amazing grace! How sweet thou art!	43
And it can be that i should gain	37
Another year dawning	189
Anywhere with jesus i can safely go	115
Are you weary (tell it to jesus)	130
Arise o youth of god	101
В	
Be glad in the lord and rejoice	9
Because he lives	199
Blessed be thy name	13
Blessed hope that in jesus is given	12
Break thou the bread of life	119
Breathe on me	68
Brighten the corner where you're	96
Brother life's journey beginning	124
$\mathbf{c}$	
Called unto holiness	60
Child of God, wait patiently	154
Christ Arose	188
Christ our mighty captain	132

Christ recieveth sinful men	17
Christ returneth	170
Christ the lord is risen today	•••••
Christian seek not yet repose	141
Christian walk carefully	176
Close to thee	86
Come believing	13
Come, every soul by sin oppress	20
Come, holy spirit	67
Come, thou fount of every blessing	61
Come unto me	49
Come ye sinners	18
Count me	164
Count your blessing	151
D	
Dare to be daniel	147
Deeper, deeper in the love of jesus	76
Draw me nearer	57
Drawing near with full assurance	45
F	
Face to face	160
Faith is the victory	139
Faith of our fathers	44
Fall afresh on me	73
Farther along	166

Fight the good fight	131
For a thousand tongue	
From greenland's icy mountains	90
G	
Give me a double portion	66
Give of your best to the master	109
Go and tell somebody	94
Go labour on	88
God will take care of you	153
Grace greater than our sin	27
Great God , we sing that mighty hand	190
Great is thy faithfulness	2
Н	
Happy day that fixed my choice	40
Happy the home when god is there	183
Have you been to Jesus	19
Have you counted the cost	173
He is coming again	171
Heaven came down	192
Higher ground	201
Hold the forth	143
Holy bible , book divine	
Holy ghost with light divine	69
Holy, holy, holy	5
How beautiful heaven must be	157

How great thou art	3
I	
I am coming lord	
I am ready for service	102
I don't know about tomorrow	198
I gave my life for thee	83
I have decided to follow Jesus	75
I heard an old story (o victory in jesus)	36
I know not why god's wondrous grace	39
I know that my redeemer liveth	186
I need thee every hour	56
I surrender all	80
I was a wandering sheep	
32	
I will sing the wondrous story	134
I will not forget thee	203
I'll tell the world	95
I've found a friend in Jesus	193
Immortal invisible god only wise	11
In tenderness he sought me	31
In times like this	148
It is well with my soul	149
It pays to serve Jesus	113
It's not an easy road	53
In Christ alone	205

J

Jerusalem on high159	9	
Jesus I have promised100	)	
Jesus I my cross have taken112	4	
Jesus only is our message121	1	
Jesus paid it all194	ł	
Jesus saves92	<u>-</u>	
Jesus we thy praise we claim138	,	
Just as I am28	3	
Just obey146		
L		
Labourers for Christ, Arise10	36	
Leave it there5	50	
Let Jesus come into your heart	15	
Let others see jesus in you11	12	
Living below in this old sinful world16	5O	
Lo he comes with clouds descending15	56	
Look unto me and be ye saved2	1	
Lord speak to me that i may speak10	5	
Lord thy word abideth118	8	
Love that will not let me go79	)	
${f M}$		
More Holiness give me54	1	
More love to thee o Christ7	4	
Must i go an empty handed106	5	

My home is on the rock
My hope is built on nothing less38
My Jesus, I love thee82
My Saviour's love85
My sins are gone197
N
Nearer my God to thee57
Never give up51
О
O backslider34
O how I love jesus191
O perfect love, all human thought
Transcending181
Oh come to the fountain of cleansing
Oh for a faith that will not shrink137
Oh weary pilgrim, lift your head150
Old rugged cross84
On the altar now i lay62
On the cross crucified (the healer)133
Onward Christian soldiers122
Our thanks o god for fathers182
Out of my bondage29
P
Pass me not o gentle saviour33
Peace be still152

Pentecostal power72		
Praise him, praise him7		
Praise the king of glory10		
Praise to the lord almighty8		
Prayer is the soul's sincere desire128		
R		
Rescue the perishing87		
Rest in the lord from harps above196		
Revive thy work o lord		
Revive us agian65		
Rock of ages5		
Rejoice in the lord195		
$\mathbf{s}$		
Seal us o Holy Spirit70		
Search me o God58		
Seeking the lost89		
Send the fire64		
Since Jesus came into my heart35		
Softly and tenderly Jesus is calling16		
Speed away! Speed away on your mission of light91		
Stand up, stand up for Jesus142		
Standing on the promises140		
Sweet by and by169		
Sweet hour of prayer125		

## $\mathbf{T}$

Take my life	77
Take time to be Holy	59
Teach me lord to pray	129
Tell the whole wide world of Jesus	93
The day of resurrection	187
The family who prays	180
The great physician	135
The Holy Ghost is here	71
The last mile of the way	110
The strife is over	185
There is power in the blood	24
There is power in this place	
There shall be showers of blessing	63
There'll be no night in heaven	167
There's a great day coming	175
There's not a friend like	46
They that sow in tears shall reap in joy	52
Think of the home over there	168
This world is not my home	165
Thou lord has power to heal	136
Thy word is lamp to my feet	120
Tis so sweet to trust in Jesus	145
To god be the glory	1

To the work	97	
Trust and obey	144	
${f v}$		
Victory ahead	123	
Victory through grace	126	
$\mathbf{W}$		
We are never, never weary of that grand old		
song	104	
We'll work till Jesus comes	162	
What a friend we have in Jesus	127	
What a gathering	172	
What can wash away my sin	41	
What if it were today	155	
When Jesus comes to reward his servants	103	
When the trumpet of the lord shall sound	163	
When we all get to heaven	158	
Where he leads I'll go	78	
Where he leads me i will follow	99	
Where will you spend eternity	174	
Whiter than snow	55	
Why do you wait?	14	
Will there be any star	107	
Will your anchor hold	42	
Win them one by one	98	
Wonderful grace of Jesus	26	

197

Wonderful words of life	116
Work for the night is coming	111
Worship the king	4
Y	
Ye must be born again	22
Yield not to temtation	177